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The Satanic Tenpl e,

Plaintiff,

VS.

Cty of Belle Plaine, Mnnesota,

Def endant .

DEPOSI TI ON

of LUCI EN GREAVES, taken pursuant to
notice to take oral deposition, via Zoom
Vi deoconference, on the 20th day of
Novenber, 2020, before Nathan D. Engen,
a notary public in and for the State of
M nnesot a.
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Page 3 Page 5

1 INDEX 1 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: We are nov

2 2 on therecord. Thisbegins Media Unit

3 Examination: 3 Number 1 in the deposition of Lucien

4 4 Greaves in the matter of The Satanic

5 By Mr. Mills: 6 5 Temple versus the City of Belle Plaine,

6 6 Minnesota

7 Exhibits: 7 Today is Friday, November

8 8 20th, 2020, and the time is 9:02 am.

9 Nol City Counsel Resolution 28 9 The videographer is Cameron Beldon and
10 No2 City Complaint 29 10 the court reporter is Nathan D. Engen.
11 No3  CubeDisplay 30 11 I'm not related to any
12 No4 Liability Insurance 56 12 party in this action, nor am |
13 No5 Letter from City Counsel 58 13 financially interested in the outcome.
14 No6 E-mail fromTST 59 14 Counsel and all present in the room as
15 No7 E-mail Exchange 85 15 well as al attending remotely will now
16 No8 E-mail Exchange 107 16 state their appearances and
17 No9 Invoice 113 17 affiliations for the record.

18 No10 E-mail Exchange 114 18 MR. KEZHAYA: Matt Kezhaya
19 No 11l E-mail Exchange 119 19 for TST.

20 No 12 E-mail Exchange 125 20 MR. MILLS: Monty Mills

21 No13 E-mail Exchange 128 21 for the City of Belle Plaine.

22 No14 E-mail Exchange 131 22 COURT REPORTER: Nate

23 No 15 E-mail Exchange 139 23 Engen, court reporter.

24 No16 Invoice 145 24 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Will
25 No 17 Photo of Display 151 25 the court reporter please swear the
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Page 6 Page 8
1 witness? 1 MR. KEZHAYA: | am
2 COURT REPORTER: If you 2 asserting the association privilege.
3 raise your right hand for me, I'll 3 Do not answer that.
4 swear you in. Do you solemnly swear 4 MR. MILLS: So, you're
5  thetestimony you're about to give will 5  backing off of our stipulation that we
6 be the truth, the whole truth, and 6 would mark his answer of what his real
7 nothing but the truth”? 7 nameison the record on the
8 THE WITNESS: | do. 8 deposition.
9 REPORTER'SNOTE: Whereupon, a 9 MR. KEZHAYA: You'e-- we
discussion is conducted off 10 did not say that.
10 the record. , 1 MR. MILLS: You're backing
11 . MR. M.ILI._S: Qkay.l 'l 12 away from that?
12 bggln the questioning, if that's okay 13 MR. KEZHAYA: We stipulate
13 withyou, Nate. 14 to a protective order, and |
14 COURT REPORTER: That's L. . ' .
15 justfine. Go right ahead, Monty. 15 specificaly said that | am reserving
16 MR. MILLS: Okay. 16 thc_s r_|ght to raise an associ at_l qnal
17 17 privilege objection at depositions.
19 Q Good Morning, Mr. Greaves. I'l try to 19 about marking the part of the -- the
20  take my time asking questions and pauise 20 deposition confidential where he gives
21 asthe court reporter asked usto do. 21 us hislegal name.
22 | ask you to do the same. 22 MR. KEZHAYA: Correct, but
23 Provide a verbal response versus, you 23 that doesn't waive privilege. Those
24 know, anod of the head or the shake of 24 are two different issues.
25 the head. And we'll get through this. 25 MR. MILLS: So, you're
Page 7 Page 9
1 Now, Lucien Greaves, isthat a 1 unwilling to allow the witnessto
2 pseudonym? 2 answer the question of whether -- what
3A ltis 3 hisreal nameis.
4 Q Andwhatisyour real lega name? 4 MR. KEZHAYA: Thatis
5 MR. KEZHAYA: | objectto 5 correct.
6 this question under the association 6 MR. MILLS: And so, it
7 privilege. 7 could be that thisis an actor playing
8 Lucien, from timeto time, 8 therole of Lucien Greaves here today?
9 I'm going to be making objections. 9 MR. KEZHAYA: That is not
10 Unless | say the word 'privilege’ in my 10 correct.
11 objection, just assume that you're 11 MR. MILLS: Wéll, we don't
12 going to answer it. 12 know.
13 If | fed likeit's 13 MR. KEZHAYA: | --
14 unclear, I'll direct you specifically 14
15 to answer it. In this case, do not 15 By Mr. Mills:
16 answer this question. 16 Q -- Mr. Greaves, isLucien Greaveson
17 MR. MILLS: Well, Counsdl, 17 your driver's license?
18 we agreed that we would just mark this 18 MR. KEZHAYA: Don't answer
19 part of the transcript confidential, 19 that.
20 and | could go ahead and stipulate that 20
21 his answer will be confidential. 21 By Mr. Mills:
22 But I'd like to have his 22 Q IsLucien Greaves on your passport?
23 legal name stated for the record, so we 23 MR. KEZHAYA: Don't answer
24 know we have the right person giving 24 that.
25 testimony today. 25 MR. MILLS: What'sthe
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Page 30 Page 32
1 Temple. ThisisExhibit 2, the 1 constructing it.
2 Complaint. 2 Q Andwhat isyour understanding of why
3 And whenever | say ‘the 3 the Satanic Temple wanted a permit to
4 permit' today, I'm referring to this 4 place the cube display in the park?
5 permit nu_mber LPF17-02 that the City of 5 A Waell, it was our understanding that
6 Belle Plaine approved quarch 29, 2017 6 that was the way to -- the -- the
7 that was attached as Exhibit 2 to the
8 Complaint. 7 proper procgdure whereby we could have
9 A Understood. 8 our dlspl_ay inthe par'k.
10 Q Okay. And then, when | refer to 'the 9 Q Whereisthe cube display located
11  cubedisplay' today -- whenever | refer 10 today?
12 to'the cubedisplay’, I'm intending to 11 A Today, itisinour headquartersin
13 refer to the display that's described 12 Salem.
14  asablack steel cube with embossed 13 Q And where are the headquartersin
15 inverted pentagrams and an inverted 14 Salem?
16 helmet resting on top of the cube. 15 A On 64 Bridge Street in Salem.
17 Itsidentifiedin . 16 Q Andis-- isthe headquarters -- is
18 Parag_raph_29 of t_h_e Complaint, and it's 17 that also -- isthe Salem Art Gallery
;?) ggfncglt;iegtm Exhibit 2 of the 18 alsg located there?
21 An.d then, if we could turn 19 A Itis Correct. .
22 toExhibit 3, there's adepiction of 20 Q  So, the - the -- the Satanic Temple
23 thecubedisplay. 21 shares the same headquarters as the
24 REPORTER'SNOTE: Whereupon, 22 Sdlem Art Gallery?
Greaves Deposition Exhibit 23 A Wdl, the -- the -- the -- techni Ca“y,
25 Number 3 was marked for 24 the head quartersis upstairs, and the
identification. 25 Art Gallery isthe lower level.
Page 31 Page 33
1 By Mr. Mills: 1 Q |see So, maybel should have asked
2 Q So, today, when | -- when | refer to 2 you questions about the building. So,
3 the cube display, do you understand, | 3 it's 64 Bridge Street; there'sa
4 am referring to this that we've -- that 4 building. How many levels does it
5 | have referred to in Exhibit 2 and 5 have?
6 Exhibit 3? 6 A Wadl, theresabasement. And then,
7 A Yes. Thank you. 7 there's afirst floor, and then,
8 Q Okay. I justwantedto level set on 8 there's a second floor, and then,
9 someterms. That way, we're all sort 9 there's an attic.
10 of speaking the same language. | 10 MR. KEZHAYA: I'm going
11 appreciate that. 11 object real quick. 1'm not sureif any
12 So, what isyour 12 of this matters, but Monty, your audio
13 understanding of why the Satanic Temple | 13 and video is not synced on my screen.
14 needed to obtain from the City, a 14 Does that matter for today's purposes?
15 permit, in order to place the cube 15 MR. MILLS: I'monly
16 display in the park. 16 taking a video of the witness.
17 A Wadll, we wanted to do this legally, of 17 MR. KEZHAYA: Oh.
18 course. We weren't going to dump it 18 MR. MILLS: So, it doesn't
19 off unannounced and -- and -- and then 19 matter to me.
20 risk it being carted away and -- and 20 MR. KEZHAYA: Okay.
21 junked. 21 MR. MILLS: If that's okay
22 We -- we wanted the 22 with you all.
23 understanding of the local community 23 MR. KEZHAYA: That'sfine
24 that it would be there. So, therefore, 24 with me.
25 we sought permission before 25 MR. MILLS: And can
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Page 38 Page 40
1 display would look like. 1 Plaine voted to approve alimited
2 Q Andwho wasthe artist? 2 public forum?
3 A ChrisAndres, | believe. Orisit 3 A No
4 Andres or Andres? | think -- think his 4 Q Let'sturnto Exhibit 1, please. This
5 name might be on some of the paperwork. 5 is the resolution 17-020.
6 Q Okay. Did-- so, did you approach the 6 And | wanted to -- and Mr.
7 artist? Well just call him 'the 7 Greaves, do you recognize this as the
8 artigt' if you're not sure of his name. 8 -- the resolution of Belle Plaine City
9 Did you just ask the 9 Council that established a policy
10 artist to design something and he came 10 regarding alimited public forum in
11 back with the cube display, or wasit 11 Veteran's Memoria Park?
12 some other process? 12 A  Yes Yes, | have seen that.
13 A It was aprocess whereby we discussed 13 Q And thiswas Exhibit 1 to the Satanic
14 what we -- what characteristics it 14 Temple's Complaint; correct?
15 should have and what we felt the design 15 A |--1beieveso.
16 element should convey. And then 16 Q | want to discusswith you, please...
17 agreeing on them after deliberation. 17 MR. MILLS: If wecould
18 Q And did the artist produce a -- what 18 turn to Paragraph 13 of the -- of the
19 was hiswork product with respect to 19 policy.
20 the cube display? 20
21 A WEHdl, earlier, in one of the exhibits, 21 By Mr. Mills:
22 we saw, | believe, a 3D rendering with 22 Q Mr. Greaves, do you see Paragraph 13
23 measurements of the display. | believe 23 there on the screen?
24 the artist himself came up with that 24 A Yes.
25 visualization. 25 Q I'll ask you to read Paragraph 13,
Page 39 Page 41
1 Q Okay. 1 please, and tell me when you're done.
2 MR. MILLS: Katy, canwe 2 A Allright. I'm going to open it on my
3 show Exhibit 3, please? 3 phone, becauseit's partially covered
4 4 here.
5 By Mr. Mills: 5 "In the event the City
6 Q Mr. Greaves, is-- isthisthe -- what 6 desiresto close the limited public
7 the artist created then? 7 forum or rescind this policy, the City,
8 A If | remember accurately, and | may 8 through its city administrator, may
9 not, it was the artist who ultimately 9 terminate all permits by giving
10 created that image after discussion. 10 ten-days written notice of termination
11 And then, that was agreed upon. 11 to owner, within which period the owner
12 Q Anddidyou ever discuss with anyone 12 must remove their display from city
13 the idea of making miniatures of this 13 property.”
14 concept? 14 Q What isyour understanding of this
15 A | donot believethat | did. 15 Paragraph 13?
16 Q Didyou ever suggest to anyone that the 16 A My understanding is that the -- the
17 Satanic Temple would like to commission |17 City can close the limited public forum
18 construction of the cube display 18 or rescind the policy with ten-days
19 regardless of whether Belle Plaine 19 written notice.
20 voted to approve alimited public 20 Whereupon, the assumption
21 forum? 21 seems to be our display would already
22 A No. 22 be on the property, and we could come
23 Q So, you never told anyone you would 23 retrieveit.
24 want to commission a construction of 24 Q And-- and this Paragraph 13 isin
25 the cube regardless of whether Belle 25 the -- the policy; correct?
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Page 42 Page 44

1 A It'sinthispolicy were-- we're 1 limited public forum policy existing

2 seeing here, yes. 2 within preexisting standards of free

3 Q In--inlight of this-- this 3 expression within the constitutional

4 Paragraph 13 in Exhibit 1, isit 4 context, aswell.

5 reasonable to expect that it's possible 5 MR. MILLS: And let'sturn

6 the City could terminate a permit by 6 to Exhibit 2, please, Katy.

7 giving ten-days written notice? 7

8 A That'swhat the policy says, yes. 8 By Mr. Mills:

9 Q Didthe City ever provide you anything 9 Q AndMr. Greaves, wevelooked at this
10 in writing that contradicts this 10 Exhibit 2 before. Thiswasthe -- the
11 Paragraph 13? 11 permit dated March 29, 2017. There are
12 A | would haveto -- my immediate 12 anumber of pages.

13 recollection is that they -- they did 13 If you could scroll

14 contradict that, but | would haveto -- 14 through it slowly to Page 4, | think

15 I'd have to check the paperwork. 15 there you have the application. And

16 Q Andwhat do you think the City provided |16 thisis, | think, the second page of

17 that contradicts this Paragraph 13? 17 the application, which is Page 4 of

18 A Widll, | don't think they gave usten 18 Exhibit 2.

19 days -- ten-days written termination. 19 And | just want to draw

20 And | believe that 20 your attention -- is this paragraph

21 Paragraph 13 assumes that any display 21 where the applicant affirmed that it

22 that they may approve will exist on the 22 would comply with the limited public

23 park property for at |east ten days. 23 forum policy?

24 Q DoesthisParagraph 13 in this 24 A Correct.

25 resolution place any limits on the 25 Q Andthe applicant here -- who was the
Page 43 Page 45

1 City's authority to terminate a permit? 1 applicant?

2 A It doesnot, other than giving it ten 2 A How do -- how do you mean?

3 days. 3 Q Widl,isityour understanding that a

4 Q Andlooking at thisresolution, the 4 Douglas Mesner signed the application

5 whole Exhibit 1 -- feel free to look at 5 on behalf of the Satanic Temple?

6 it on your screen. 6 A Yes

7 Is-- isthere anything in 7 Q Okay. So, insigning the affirmation,

8 this resolution that places a 8 Douglas Mesner agreed that the Satanic

9 limitation on the City's authority to 9 Temple would comply with the limited
10 terminate a permit and close the 10 public forum policy of the City of
11 limited public forum? 11 Belle Plaine; correct?

12 A Sorry. I'mlooking at it on my phone. 12 A Correct.

13 It does not appear that this document 13 Q And under that policy, the City could
14 places limits on the City. 14 terminate a permit any time it wanted
15 Q And -- and this-- this document, this 15 by giving ten days written notice;

16 Exhibit 1 Resolution 17-020, that is 16 correct?

17 the City of Belle Plaine's limited 17 A Whereupon, we would take -- collect our
18 public forum policy; correct? 18 monument from the park. Yes.

19 A That'smy understanding. Correct. 19 Q So, let'sgo back to Exhibit 1,

20 Q Andwhen the Satanic Temple applied for | 20 Paragraph 13. So, this Paragraph 13
21 apermit under thislimited public 21 says, "The City may terminate all

22 forum policy, it agreed to comply with 22 permits by giving ten-days written

23 the limited public forum policy; 23 notice of termination to the owner."
24 correct? 24 Isthat right?

25 A Correct. And -- but we also see the 25 A That'swhat that says. Yes.
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Page 46 Page 48
1 Q Okay. And so, insigning and going 1 the cube display we have discussed
2 back to Exhibit 2, isthat affirmation 2 earlier; right?
3 -- in signing that affirmation in the 3 A Correct.
4 permit application, a Douglas Mesner 4 Q Andthe date of thisletter approving
5 agreed on behalf of the Satanic Temple 5 the permit is March 29, 2017; correct?
6 that the Temple would comply with that 6 A Correct. Yeah.
7 limited forum policy; correct? 7 Q So, sincethe permit was good for one
8 A Correct. 8 year, the permit would expire on March
9 Q Okay. And there'sanother part of this 9 29, 2018; isthat correct?
10 affirmation, if you will, this -- at 10 A Correct.
11 the top of -- of Page 4, Exhibit 2, 11 Q Now, | want to draw your attention to
12 | -- | want to zero in on the second 12 the -- the bottom of the -- the | etter,
13 part of that. 13 the -- the phrase that begins, "This
14 The applicant also agreed 14 permit is good for one year from the
15 that the Satanic Temple would indemnify | 15 date of thisletter."
16 the City against any and al claims, 16 And it says, "You may reapply to place
17 demands, or liabilities arising from 17 another display once the display under
18 the issuance of the permit; is that 18 this permit isremoved.” Did | read
19 right? 19 that correctly?
20 A Correct. 20 A Correct.
21 Q Andso, insigning this affirmation, 21 Q And so, after the one year expires, the
22 Douglas Mesner agreed on behalf of the 22 display under this permit must be
23 Satanic Temple to indemnify the City; 23 removed; correct?
24 isthat correct? 24 A Wédll, not necessarily. You can
25 A Correct. 25 reapply.
Page 47 Page 49
1 Q Doyou have an understanding of what 1 Q Andthereapplying, asthe sentence
2 ‘indemnification' means? 2 says, "Y ou may reapply to place another
3 A |haveanidea 3 display." Correct?
4 Q Andwhatisyour idea? 4 A Correct.
5 A My ideaisthat nothing in this 5 Q Andthe meaning of ‘ancther' is
6 document protects the City, allowing 6 something different than the one under
7 them to engage in viewpoint 7 this permit; correct?
8 discrimination to the point where they 8 A |--1--1dontbelieveso. |
9 can willfully shut down aforum just to 9 believe you could reapply to have the
10 deny equal access or free expression of 10 same display.
11 another party. 11 Q Buttheplain language of this says,
12 Q Andthat'syour understanding of 12 "Y ou may reapply to place another
13 indemnification? 13 display." Isthat correct?
14 A Yeah. 14 A That'swhat the language says. But |
15 Q I'dliketoturntothefirst page of 15 think this-- | think what they mean is
16 Exhibit 2, please. 16 you can apply to have your display
17 MR. MILLS: Katy, if you 17 remain in the -- on the -- on the park
18 could show that to Mr. Greaves. 18 grounds.
19 19 Q So, thefull sentence says, "Y ou may
20 By Mr. Mills: 20 reapply to place another display once
21 Q Mr. Greaves, do you recognize this as 21 the display under this permit is
22 the letter from the City approving the 22 removed."
23 permit? 23 A Thereisnothing that says the other
24 A Yes. 24 display needs to be a unique and
25 Q Andthedisplay under this permitis 25 separate display from the one
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Page 94 Page 96
1 mean, it's -- it's up to you how 1 5orExhibit 7. And you went past it.
2 detailed | get into what Baphomet is or 2 It's on the first page. Or the second
3  whatit's-- 3 page
4 MR. MILLS: Yeah -- 4 MR. KEZHAYA: We're--
5 THE WITNESS: -- was, 5 we're looking at Plaintiff 17 now.
6 6 MR. MILLS: Yeah. Just go
7 By Mr. Mills: 7 out -- Katy, can you go back one,
8 Q Thank you, Mr. Greaves. | appreciate 8  please? . .
9  the-- the -- the context of the ° REPORTERSNOTE: Whereupon,
10 email. 0 af(;h srtl:uss on (lj s conducted
11 What is your understanding ” Off the record.
12 of the -- the phrase, "It won't —
- 12 By Mr. Mills:
13 generate the amount of media.
14 A Wl lek ina about th 13 Q Doyou seethat, Mr. Greaves?
15 » PEOpIe ”OW.';‘Q o ise 14 A I'm--I'msorry. What -- what part of
campagns !S_essentl to usreaching 15 thisam | looking at here? The -- the
16 our fund-raising goals, naturally. 16 block email?
17 And as time goes on, you 17 Q Yesh. The--it's-- it's page number
18 know, our membership keeps track of 18 PLFO0016. There'san e-mail from Sarah
19 what weredoing. Andwehavean--an |19 Pponto Riveraat March 1, 2017 at 5:54
20 audience who -- who are -- who are 20  pm.?
21 interested in crowd funding these types 21 A Correct. Yes, | seethat.
22 of things. 22 Q IsSarah Ponto Rivera-- isshea
23 But earlier onin -- we're 23 member of the National Counsel?
24 ayoung organization. So, 2017 it -- 24 A Shewas.
25 it seemslike along time ago. We -- 25 Q Anddo you recal if she was supportive
Page 95 Page 97
1 if wedidn't -- if -- if there wasn't 1 of the crowd funding?
2 media surrounding any of our campaigns 2 A | mean, I'mseeing that now. In--in
3 or what we were doing, people weren't 3 -- | don't question the authenticity of
4 going to hear about them and we weren't 4 this document.
5 likely to reach our goal. 5 Q Turning to Exhibit 7, the next Page 3,
6 And therefore, we stood to 6 it's marked PLFO0017. There'san
7 be at a serious loss, because at the 7 e-mail from Malcolm Jarry at -- dated
8 point where we're crowd funding, we're 8 March 1, 2017 at 6:03 p.m. Do you see
9 already putting ourselvesin the 9 that?
10 position of obligation to come through 10 A Okay. Yeah, thereitis.
11 with the project being proposed. 11 Q Do you recall receiving this e-mail
12 So, when we're talking 12 from Malcolm Jarry?
13 about whether or not we are capabl e of 13 A | donot recall seeing that e-mail, but
14 crowd funding 30,000 dollars, it's -- 14 it'snot to say | didn't. | just want
15 it'skind of a-- adesperate question 15 to say most of what | do during the day
16 as to whether we are going to have to 16 isaflood of e-mails.
17 take that loss on our own or whether we 17 So, you know, three, four
18 actually think we can get the crowd 18 years ago -- it's-- it's-- it's
19 funding to cover most of that. 19 difficult for meto -- to recall
20 Q Andturning to the bottom of this page, 20 specific emails.
21 there'san e-mail from a Sarah Ponto 21 Q And at the bottom of the page, there's
22 Riveradated March 1, 2017 at 5:54 p.m. 22 an e-mail from -- aredacted e-mail
23 Do you see that? 23 address to David Moses and National
24 A (Noresponse). 24 Counsel and Cara Jeanne at 6:55 p.m.
25 Q It's--it'son Plaintiff's 17 Exhibit 25 Do you see that one?
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Page 98
Sorry. Which -- which time stamp are

we looking at?

6:55 p.m. on March 1, 2017.

Okay. Yes, | seethat.

Do you recall whether you were the one
that sent that redacted e-mail?

| do not recall whether | was the one
who sent that. But | may have sent
that.

Do -- do you have an understanding of
what this e-mail means when it says,
"We are generating alot of mediawe
knew we needed to capitalize on
immediately"

[
P OOWOO~NOOUIdWNBE
> O

PR ERRER R
O~NOOTDWN
O

Page 100
-- the subscription fee.

And the -- and the website
itself manages the disbursements and
payouts. And they -- you know, the
financial aspects. The -- the tax work
and al of that.

Do you use that website to generate
media?

No. | -- | usethat site personally to
post writings, art, and other such
things for my subscribers.

Turning to the next page of Exhibit 7,
it's PLFO0018. Thisis, again, a
redacted e-mail address on the -- from

15 A Wadl, yes In--in--inour -- you know, on the 'from' line. And
16 experience with the Baphomet campaign, it's to Cara Jeanne, cc the National
17 the crowd funding we had put together Counsel, and David Moses. |sDavid
18 was really only active within a couple Moses on the National Counsel?
19 of day's timeframe from when storiesin 19 A Heis. Andheclearly was at this
20 the press would be generated about the 20 time, aswell.
21 fact that we were offering to place a 21 Q Do you recal sending this e-mail?
22 monument on public grounds. 22 A The--thetopone? 7.04?
23 If there were news 23 Q Yes,dir.
24 articles about it, people would be 24 A | can'tsaythat |l -- that | sent that
25 interested, and they would -- and -- 25 e-mail, but | can't say that | didn't.
Page 99 Page 101

1 and they would support the crowd 1 Q Thesubjectlineisthe Belle Plaine

2 funding. 2 Minnesota Veteran's Memorial price

3 After about a couple days, 3 guote; isthat right?

4 if nothing was published, that would 4 A Correct.

5 dry up entirely. 5 Q And--andso, whenit'sreferring to

6 So, we feel like we have a 6 this project, isit your understanding

7 very -- or at least, we felt like, in 7 it'sreferring that the Belle Plaine --

8 that time, with much lower membership, 8 the cube display project?

9 that there's avery limited timeframe 9 A Correct.
10 in which crowd funding would produce 10 Q Andwhat isyour understanding of the
11 any results at al. 11 statement, "Having this project active
12 Q Andyou're-- you -- you mentioned 12 will generate more interest overall”"?
13 earlier, you are -- operate a Patreon, 13 A Imean--1--1guessit--1--1
14 | think was the name of it? Do | have 14 don't really know. | mean, it keeps us
15 that right? 15 active.
16 A Correct. P-A-T-R-E-O-N. 16 Q Andwhat isyour understanding when the
17 Q Andisthat atype of newsletter? Or 17 e-mail says, "Crowd funding for this
18 what isthat? 18 monument subtracts from our five
19 A No. It'sa--it'sathird party site 19 raising projects for other projects?”
20 for artists and other producers of 20 A Wdll, the -- the thinking there is
21 content to post their work online 21 if -- you know, that we always haveto
22 behind a subscription paywall, so that 22 consider is whether or not working
23 people who like their material or 23 towards the ends of one project is
24 otherwise want -- want to subscribe to 24 going to take away from other projects.
25 it can -- can pay -- can pay them the 25 If people are allocating
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Page 102 Page 104
1 disbursements and -- and they're going 1 toask him. | -- | assume...
2 to choose one things over the other, 2 Q Areyou--| amasking what your
3 rather than -- rather than a-- a 3 understanding of his e-mail is.
4 project being additive, in whichis has 4 A I'mnot sure what he means by
5 adifferent -- different interested 5 ‘afterword’. So, | don't have a clear
6 parties. | mean, those are 6 understanding of what that is, unless
7 considerations we have to keep in mind. 7 he was assuming that after ayear or
8 MR. MILLS: Okay. Let's 8 two, that the display needed to --
9 move on Exhibit 7, to the -- the fifth 9 needed to come down.
10 page. It's PLF00019. Katy's putting 10 Q Okay.
11 that up on the screen. 11 MR. MILLS: Let'sgoto
12 12 the prior e-mail string. So, we're
13 By Mr. Mills: 13 going to go up in the string to the
14 Q | wanttorefer to an e-mail there at 14 previous page at the bottom. And this
15 thetop. It dated 3:57 p.m. on March 15 is PLF0018.
16 2nd, 2017 from Malcolm Jarry. Do you 16
17 see that email? 17 By Mr. Mills:
18 A Ido. 18 Q Andthisisan e-mail at 3:24 am. on
19 Q Didyou receivethise-mail? 19 March 2nd. A Nikki Moungo sent this
20 A | --1 may have. But it seemslike an 20 e-mail to the National Counsel. So,
21 e-mail | should receive, in any case. 21 you would have received it if it went
22 Q Do e-mailstothe National Counsel -- 22 to the National Counsdl; correct?
23 areyou part of that e-mail string? If 23 A Correct.
24 - if -- 24 Q Andthise-mail from Nikki Moungo says,
25 A --yes |--ldidget--1--yes. 25 "30k for ayear'sworth of grass. |
Page 103 Page 105
1 National Counsel e-mails do forward to 1 can think of alot of things to do with
2 me. 2 30k to extend beyond ayear." Isthat
3 Q Okay. Andwhat wasyour understanding | 3 what her email said?
4 of what Malcolm Jarry stated when he 4 A Correct.
5 stated, "We have to get the statue 5 Q So, she'sreferring to one year and
6 afterwards, and can then sell it or 6 Malcolm Jarry's response to that e-mail
7 bring it to Salem? 7 at 3:57 am. that we just looked at, if
8 A | --I'msorry. I'mnot surewhat is 8 we turn the page to PLF19.
9 -- what needs clarification. 9 He's responding to Nikki
10 Q Wadll, let'sgo about it thisway. Did 10 Moungo, and he's saying, "We haveto
11 you understand that when Malcolm 11 get the statue afterwards, and then
12 Jarry's e-mail refersto the statue, 12 sdl it or bring it to Salem.” So, the
13 it'sreferring to the cube display 13 ‘afterward' in that e-mail refersto
14 we've been discussing today? 14 the one year; correct?
15 A Correct. 15 A Yeah. It -- it appears that they're
16 Q Because the subject line of this e-mail 16 assuming that the -- the timeframe may
17 is Belle Plaine Minnesota Veteran's 17 be limited to one year.
18 Memorial; correct? 18 Q Okay. Andlet'sgo back to PLF17. At
19 A Correct. 19 the top of the page, at 6:03 p.m.,
20 Q So, what was your understanding of what | 20 Malcolm Jarry sends an e-mail to
21 Malcolm Jarry's statement, "We have to 21 National Counsel. And so, you received
22 get the statue afterwards, and can then 22 this e-mail, too; correct?
23 sell it or bring it to Salem? 23 A Correct.
24 A | --ldon'tknow. I --1--1 24 Q Okay. And Macolm Jarry saysto the --
25 couldn't say. I'd haveto -- I'd have 25 the National Counsel, "The monuments
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Page 130 Page 132
1 it'sgoing to get," does that refresh 1 A [|wouldsay likely.
2 your memory on when he may have 2 Q Andit's-- whenit'sdiscussing
3 completed the cube display? 3 "Memorial to Salem," what is your
4 A Wdl, I just want to beclear. I'm 4 understanding of where the cube display
5 going by the emails. | dont... 5 was at thistime?
6 Q S0, it doesn't refresh your memory? 6 A InAdam Volpe'sfabrication facility.
7 That'sfine. 7 Q And that was somewhere?
8 A No. According to the e-mails, it's -- 8 A Somewhere in Massachusetts.
9 it's done on that date. 9 Q Okay. Somewhere. But not Salem?
10 Q But you don't have any independent 10 A Correct. | -- | don't think so, in any
11 memory of when it was completed? 11 case. I'm-- I'm pretty sure that
12 A Right. | don't recall the moment 12 guy'snot in Salem, but | -- | don't
13 personally. 13 know where heis. | just know that
14 MR. MILLS: | apologize 14 he'sin Massachusetts.
15 for the pause. | had something strange 15 Q Okay. Andtheresan e-mail at 3:35
16 happen with my screen. | don't know 16 p.m. on July 15th, 2017. It'sfrom the
17 how that happened. Can you still hear 17 redacted e-mail addressto Ash Astaroth
18 me okay? 18 and Malcolm Jarry. Do you recall
19 THEWITNESS: Yeah. I'm 19 sending that e-mail?
20 still seeing everything asit opens. 20 A No, but that looks like an e-mail that
21 MR. MILLS: Okay. | think 21 would have come from me at that time.
22 that was on my end. My screen just 22 Q What isyour understanding of -- of
23 sort of -- | think maybe my computer -- 23 what the e-mail meant when it says, "We
24 MR. KEZHAYA: -- canyou 24 should have some kind of platform on
25 show your desktop? That's happened to 25 the floor to preserve the floor and
Page 131 Page 133
1 me --actually happened to me earlier. 1 disburse the weight"?
2 Andthen, everything got real screwy on 2 A Well, when you're going to put
3 me _ _ 3 something really heavy on the floor,
4 MRMILLS Yeah. | think 4 youwant to make sure it doesn't fall
> ittriedtogotosleeponme. Maybel 5 through or -- or crack the floor or
6 haven't been active enough herein i )
7 front of it to think | may have gone 6 otherwise damage things.
8  away or something. | apologize for the 7 And we have wood floors,
9  distraction there. 8 polished, and we aso don't want to
10 REPORTER'S NOTE: Whereupon, 9 scratch and scuff those up. And so,
adiscussion is conducted 10  these arethings we consider when we're
11 off the record. _ 11 putting alarge object in the house.
12 _ MR.MILLS: Tumingto 12 Q And by 'house', you mean -- thisisthe
13 Exhibit 14, please 13 the Satanic Temple's headquarters that
14 REPORTER'S NOTE: Whereupon, .
Greaves Deposition Exhibit 14 we talked about earlier?
15 Number 14 was marked for 15 A Correct.
identification. 16 Q So, asof July 15th, 2017, you were
16 17 planning to put the cube display at the
17 By Mr. Mills: 18  -- TST's headquarters building?
18 Q Thisisa--adlring of emails. It 19 A My recollection isthat we had to put
;(9) ggls e":‘n SUbJI i?h!\tnso?fréc't\’ﬂ?emon dto 20 it somewhere. We weren't going to
21 A Correct. ' 21 leave it with thgfgbricator and -- gnd
22 Q And these e-mails appear to be 22 we were taking _|t into our possession,
23 exchanged between Ash Astaroth, Malcolm 23 and we were doing that by putting it
24 Jary, and aredacted e-mail address. 24 intothe house.
25  Would that be your e-mail address? 25 Q Andwouldit-- and would it bein the
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Page 134 Page 136
1 house as part of the -- the art 1 -- sticking with Exhibit 14 for a
2 exhibit? 2 moment. Going to the -- the next page,
3 A Correct. 3 it'san email. Thetimestampis7:54
4 Q Anddoes-- doesthat art gallery -- do 4 p.m. on July 15th, 2017?
5 they charge admission to get in? 5 A Okay. | seeit.
6 A Yes 6 Q Doesthislook like an e-mail that you
7 Q Andwhat isthe -- the fee to come into 7 sent?
8 the art gallery? 8 A It--itlookslikean e-mail | could
9 A |bdieveit's12-- 12 dollars. 9 have sent.
10 Q Isthat 12 dollars per person? 10 Q Do you have an understanding of what
11 A Correct. 11 the e-mail means when it says, "There
12 Q Okay. So, anyone who wanted to seethe |12 is some chance they'll vote against
13 cube display as an exhibit in the TST 13 shutting down the forum™?
14 headquartersin Salem would pay 12 14 A Itlookslike there was a hope that,
15 dollarsto -- to go seeit? 15 even though they were voting asto
16 A Correct. 16 whether or not they would keep the --
17 Q Right. And have people taken up that 17 keep the forum -- the limited public
18 opportunity to pay admission? 18 forum allowing for the monuments in the
19 A People have paid admission to get into 19 park -- there was -- there was some
20 the Salem Art Gallery. 20 hope that they would not shut down the
21 Q Do you have an -- an understanding of 21 -- the forum.
22 how many per month pay admissiontogo |22 Q And -- and why did you think there was
23 totheart gallery? 23 some chance they would not shut down
24 A No. It--itradicaly varies by the 24 the forum?
25 month, depending on how many tourists 25 A | don't--1don't--1don't know. I
Page 135 Page 137
1 arearound. October isthe busiest 1 mean, as| sit here today, | just feel
2 Season. 2 like -- | don't see the benefit,
3 Q October? Isthat just agood season, 3 realy, to closing it down. And |
4 like, weather-wise for that part? 4 think they should have -- should kept
5 A For -- people come to Salem for 5 it open. And | would have rather they
6 Halloween Town. 6 did.
7 Q |see. And-- and people would pay 7 Q | --1seethat we're past noon,
8 admissionto go into the TST 8 Central Time. Isthis an appropriate
9 headquarters building to view exhibits 9 time to take a break?
10 like the cube display? 10 MR. KEZHAYA: | -- | have
11 A Correct. 11 no objection to it. My main concernis
12 Q In 2017 in October -- do you have an 12 getting Lucien to his next matter.
13 estimate of how many people viewed the 13 MR. MILLS: That'sat 5:00
14 cube display in October? 14 p.m. Central ?
15 A That, | donot -- | -- | do not know. 15 THE WITNESS: Y eah.
16 Q Do you track annual numbers of how many| 16 That's -- that's 5:00 Central. And
17 admissions the headquarters collects? 17 well -- you know, | mean --
18 A | --1donot. Personaly, | do not. 18 MR. MILLS: Okay.
19 | do very littlein regards to the 19 THE WITNESS: -- just so
20 Salem Art Gallery aspect of things. 20 long as we can keep the clock -- | mean
21 | essentially -- | 21 --
22 essentially don't touch that. That's 22 MR. MILLS: Yeah.
23 -- that's a better posed question to 23 THE WITNESS: -- | don't
24 Alex or Macolm. 24 think that cutsinto -- into your time,
25 Q Fair enough. | want to ask you about 25 though. So long as we keep on -- keep
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Page 138 Page 140
1 on a-- aschedule, like we don't take 1 Astaroth to mean when he stated, "I'd
2 athree-hour lunch or something. 2 like to get it here ASAP while the news
3 Right? 3 istill hot. It will be agreat
4 MR. KEZHAYA: | -- | have 4 attraction to add"?
5 an errand. | could be ready and back 5 A I'mnot sure what -- what -- what --
6 herein 15 minutes. That's about the 6 what are you trying to clarify?
7 amount of thetime that | need. 7 Q I'mjust asking, what do you understand
8 MR. MILLS: Why don't we, 8 him to mean in his e-mail when he said,
9 say -- | want to be respectful for Nate 9 "I'd liketo get it here ASAP while the
10 as the court reporter. How much time 10 newsisstill hot. It would be a great
11 do you need, Nate? 11 attraction to add"?
12 | -- 1 -- 1 would propose 12 A Tomymind,it's--it's
13 we come back at the bottom of the hour, 13 self-explanatory. That'swhy I'm --
14 which would be 12:30 central. But 14 I'm asking what -- what the
15 Nate, what -- do you have a preference? 15 clarificationiis.
16 COURT REPORTER: 12:30 16 Q I'masking you, what is your
17 worksjust fineto me. 15 minutes 17 understanding of it?
18 works just fine, too. Whatever you 18 A My understanding isthat he wanted to
19 guys need iswhat I'll do. 19 get the monument there ASAP while the
20 MR. MILLS: Okay. Let's 20 news was still hot, because it would be
21 -- |let's come back just on the -- the 21 agreat attraction to add.
22 -- even -- the 12:30, soit's like 22 Q So, you agreed with him that the cube
23 20... 23 display would be a great attraction?
24 MR. KEZHAYA: 20 minutes 24 A No. I'mtelling you that that's what
25 then? 25 he said, and that's what | understand
Page 139 Page 141
1 MR. MILLS: 20 minutes 1 him to have said.
2 fromnow. Yeah. 2 Q Oh. Okay. My next question is, do you
3 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: The 3 agreewith him that the cube display
4 timeis 12:33, and we are back on the 4 was agreat attraction to add to the
5 record. _ 5  TST headquarters gallery?
6 MR. MILLS: Okay. Mr. 6 A It makessensethat it would go in the
7 Greaves, welcome back from lunch break. 7 alerv. And then. it
8  Let'sturnto Exhibit 15, please. galiery. Andthen, it servesa
9 Katy, could you put that up on the 8 function there, su_re. . .
10 screen, please? 9 Q Doyou agreewith him that it would be
1 REPORTER'S NOTE: Whereupon, 10 a quote, "Great attraction”?
Greaves Deposition Exhibit 11 A | don't know how we're measuring 'great
12 Number 15 was marked for 12 attraction’. 1 don't know how many
identification. 13 people would actually go specificaly
13 14 to see such a monument.
14 By Mr. Mills: 15 But | think there would be
15 Q Exhibit 15isaseries of e-mailsyou 16 better odds of people wanting to see it
16 seeon the screen there, dated July 19, 17 when the time they would go to visit
ig iori;'.l ';rtlzzw&] gﬁulgequfothe 18  would bein closer proximity to the
' ' 19 time that the monument was in the news.
19 A Correct. . . \ .
20 Q Isit your understanding that the -- 20 Q Andin thefl_vle o'clock e-mail on July
21  that subject is the same cube display 21 19th, 2017 -- it's from aredacted
22 weve been talking about today? 22 e-mail address. Do you think that you
23 A I'massuming yes. 23 sent this email?
24 Q Looking at the e-mail from Ash 24 A | could very well have sent that
25  Adtaroth, what did you understand Ash 25 e-mail.
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Page 142 Page 144
1 Q What did you mean when you stated, 1 galery.
2 "That's al the more reason to put it 2 Q Andso, inthefiveo'clock e-mail, you
3 indoors'? 3 indicated, "Any chance we can get it by
4 A | --1don'tknow. | mean, today, | 4 the weekend?' Isthat right?
5 can't imagine having it outdoors. | 5 A Wadl, again, assuming that that was me,
6 think the weather would damageit. 6 yes. "Any chance we can get it by the
7 Q Andwasit because you could charge 7 weekend?' | -- | seethat.
8 admission to view it -- the cube 8 Q Andwhat -- what did you mean, if you
9 display as an exhibition in the 9 sent the e-mail, when you said, "Any
10 galery? 10 chance we can get it by the weekend?"
11 A Waéll, now I think it goes back to Ash's 11 A | don't know. | may have had other
12 comment that the previous artist's 12 scheduling concerns. | know |
13 stuff was going to be gone. And so, it 13 personally was involved with getting
14 was all the more reason to put objects 14 that object into the house.
15 inside the house. 15 So, | needed to -- |
16 Q Whatis-- what -- you reference a 16 needed to know a specific time that we
17 previous monument would be gone. What | 17 would be doing this.
18 -- where -- what -- what do you base 18 Q And when did you end up moving the --
19 your understanding of that on? 19 the cube display into the gallery?
20 A Inthee-mail from 4:55 p.m., July 20 A | donotrecal. | recal the act of
21 19th, 2017, Ash said, "Castiglia's 21 doing it. | certainly don't remember
22 stuff leaves soon." 22 what day of theweek. And -- and --
23 Castigliawas an artist 23 and | couldn't recall the month, even.
24 who had an exhibit in the Salem Art 24 Q What do you remember about act of the
25 Gdlery. 25 doing it?
Page 143 Page 145
1 So, my understanding on 1 A Thatitwasvery heavy and very
2 looking at thisisthat the gallery was 2 difficult.
3 go| ng to be bereft of art. And S0, 3 Q What time of day did you move it?
4 that would be all the more reason to 4 A I'mnot certain, but during daylight
5  put any acquisitions inside the house. > hous .
6 Q And the cube display would be an -- an 6 Q Wasitin the summer or the winter?
7 exhibit that you could put in the 7 A I-lbelieveitwas-- | believeit
. 8 was warmer out. | know -- | know |
8 gallery to replace what was leaving’? 9 wasn't wearing winter clothing.
9 A Correct. o 10 Q Okay. Andwho else helped with the act
10 Q [lamsorry. | was speaking while 11 of moving the cube display into the
11 you... Can you say -- what was your 12 galery?
12 answer again? 13 A | know Ash did, and I'm pretty sure
13 A I'msorry. You -- you faded off there. 14 another person did, too. But I'm not
14 Q Yeah. Sorry. | think we -- the 15 sure who else. | think there was three
15  technology maybe blipped alittle. 16 ofus
16 Doing the best we can with the 17 Q So, you, Ash. -- vyould it be Malcolm?
17 technology here. 18 A -1 dqn't think it was Malcolm.
18 My question is, would the ;g 2 thggllf dl thzs :!)ZnM edland?
19 cube display be areplacement of the , .'
20 exhibitions that were leaving the 21 Q- Butyoure (breaking up).
22 MR. MILLS: Let'smoveto
21 gallery? , 23 Exhibit 16, please.
22 A Itwouldn't necessarily be a 24 REPORTER'SNOTE: Whereupon,
23 replacement, but there would certainly Greaves Deposition Exhibit
24 be space for it. There would certainly 25 Number 16 was marked for
25 be aneed to -- to fill spacein the identification.
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Page 162
1 reading --
2 MR. MILLS: --1
3 understand what you're saying. We
4 don't need to take any more time on air
5 here. Okay?
6 MR. KEZHAYA: Okay. That
7 makes sense.
8 MR. MILLS: Yeah.
9 MR. KEZHAYA: Okay.
10 MR. MILLS: Thank you, Mr.
11 Greaves.
12 (Whereupon, the deposition
terminated at 1:00 p.m.)
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
Page 163
1 STATE OF MINNESOTA )
2 ) ss.
3 CROW WING COUNTY )
4
5
6 I, Nathan D. Engen do hereby
7 certify that the foregoing transcript in
8 the matter of The Satanic Temple vs.
9 City of Bell Plaine, istrue, correct
10 and accurate:
11 That said transcript was prepared
12 under my direction and control from my
13 stenographic shorthand notes.
14 That | am not related to any of
15 the parties in this matter, nor am |
16 interested in the outcome of this
17 action.
18
19 Witness my hand and seal this 7th day of
20 December, 2020.
21
22 )
23
/g/;-;-tfl,u c%—_w__\_‘h
24 Nanan L. Engen
25
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Page 2 Page 4
1 1 Exhibits:
2 2
3 No 13 - Gmails dated 6/23/2017 106
3
g No 14 - Gmail String 7/2017 121
4
6 No 15 - Gmail String 7/2017 131
7 APPEARANCES: 5
8 No 16 - PHM Invoice dated 7/21/2017 136
9 Mr. Matthew A. Kezhaya 6
KEZHAYA LAW PLC . No 17 - Photos of monument 144
10 Attorneysat Law
1202 Northeast McClain Road o ol8-Facsbook posis NIA
11 Bentonville, Arkansas 72712 No 19 - Gmail String 4/2017 a4
Appearing on behalf of the Plaintiff 9
12 No 20 - Gmail String 7/2017 104
13 10
Mr. Monte A. Mills No 21 - Gmail String 7/2017 112
14  GREENE ESPEL PLLP n o
Attorneys at Law " No 22 - Gmail String 6/2017 114
15 222 South Ninth Street, Suite 2200 13
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55402 14
16 Appearing on behalf of the Defendant 15
17 16
18 17
19 18
20 19
o1 20
P 21
22
23 23
24 24
25 25
Page 3 Page 5
; INDEX 1 THE REPORTER: Weare onthe
3 Examination: 2 record. This avideo-_recorded --
4 _ 3 actually, it's not the video-recorded
5 25 mr '\K"Qﬁaya R 4 deposition -- rather the Zoom video
6 ' 5 conference deposition of Malcolm Jarry
7 - 6 in the case of The Satanic Temple versus
g, 7  theCity of Belle Plaine, Minnesota. Do
9 8 all parties agree to having the witness
No 1 - Belle Plaine City Council 14 9 sworn remotel y')
10 Resolution 17-020
11 No 2 - Approved Permit by the City 14 10 MR.MILLS: Yes.
of Belle Plaine dated 11 MR. KEZHAYA: Yes.
12 3/29/2017 12
13 No 3 - Diagram of TST Veterans 14 .
Memorial 13 (Whereupon, the deposition
14 y . commenced at 9:05 am.)
No 4 - Certificate of Liability 43
15 Insurance 14
16 No 5 - Belle Plaine City Council 43 15 MALCOLM JARRY
Resolution 17-090 16
17 . .
No 6 - Gmail String 2/2017 24 17 called as awitness and having been
18 18 first duly sworn, testifies as follows:
No 7 - Gmail String 3/2017 64 19
19
No 8 - Gmail dated 4/13/2017 77 20 EXAMINATION
20 21
No 9 - Invoice for Services 79 .
21 deted 4/02/2017 22 ByMr. Mills:
22 No10- Gmail String 4/2017 87 23 Q Good morning. Please state your name
23 No 11 - Gmail String 4/2017 91
24 No 12 - Gmail dated 6/13/2017 102 24 for the record.
25 25 A Macolm Jarry.

2 (Pages2-5)
Veritext Lega Solutions
www.veritext.com 888-391-3376



CASE 0:19-cv-01122-WMW-JFD Doc. 84-1 Filed 02/05/21 Page 21 of 238

Page 18 Page 20
1 Satanic Temple headquartersin Salem, 1 want to commission construction of the
2 has the cube display ever been located 2 cube display regardless of whether
3 anywhere else? 3 Belle Plaine approved the limited
4 A No. 4 public forum?
5 Q Doyourecall thefirst conversation 5 A It never would have -- it never would
6 you had with anyone about the cube 6 have come up.
7 display? 7 MR. MILLS: | am going to
8 A | donot recal the -- well, | guess 8 pull up Exhibit 1 again, please. Katy,
9 I'm not -- | need some help 9 if you could, put that on the screen.
10 differentiating the concept of a statue 10
11 with that specific statue. 11 By Mr. Mills:
12 Q Okay. Let'sfirst talk about the 12 Q Mr. Jarry, can you see? Thisisthe
13 concept of the cube display. Do you 13 first page. It's Resolution 17-020 by
14 recall your first conversations about 14 the Belle Plaine City Council.
15 the concept of the display? 15 It was attached also,
16 A | recall that we would need a display 16 Mr. Jarry, as Exhibit 1 to the
17 that reflected our religious beliefs 17 complaint, if you're familiar with
18 and that we would need to work with an 18 that, at one point.
19 artist who could best represent our -- 19 | want to turn to Page 3
20 our beliefsin away that was 20 of Exhibit 1. Mr. Jarry, | want to
21 consistent and appropriate with the 21 focus on Paragraph 13 of the Resolution
22 forum. 22 17-020 by the City of Belle Plaine.
23 Q Andwho did you discuss that concept 23 A | seeit.
24 with? 24 Q Do you see-- what is your
25 A Lucien. 25 understanding of Paragraph 13?
Page 19 Page 21
1 Q Didyoudiscussit with anyone else? 1 A Itreads-- | guess, | need more
2 A Initialy, no. 2 specific in terms of what you mean by
3 Q What about later? Did you have 3 my 'Understanding’. My understanding
4 discussions about the cube display with 4 is, inthe sense, | can read text, if
5 others? 5 you want me to read text.
6 A I'msurel must have. Asfar asthe 6 Q Soyour understanding isjust
7 important questions and issues, it 7 consistent with the text of what
8 would have been exclusively with 8 Paragraph 13 says?
9 Lucien. 9 A My understanding of the text is what
10 Others, I'm certain, must 10 the text says; that is correct.
11 have become privy at some point during 11 Q Okay. Andsoinlight of Paragraph 13
12 the devel opment stages. 12 under this limited public forum, it's
13 Q Didanyoneyou talk with ever say they 13 reasonable to expect that it's possible
14 would want to commission construction 14 that the City could terminate a permit
15 of the cube display, regardless of 15 by giving ten-days written notice;
16 whether Belle Plaine voted to approve 16 correct?
17 the limited public forum? 17 A Um, the legalities of what -- how that
18 A That never would have been a question 18 isinterpreted and context and other
19 or anissue. The -- the cube was being 19 considerations are more of alegal
20 designed for Belle Plaine. There would 20 matter, as far asthe legal
21 have been no other option or -- or 21 interpretation of these things, which
22 reason to develop or createa-- a 22 is something that we have an attorney
23 statue. 23 to -- to focus on and address.
24 Q Sono one had the thought that they 24 So | can only address that
25 would -- that The Satanic Temple would 25 my understanding is the text is what
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Page 26

Page 28

1 defer to -- to -- to lawyers that are 1 parties.
2 knowledgeable on what definesa 2 But an agreement, |
3 contract. Again, I'm not alawyer. 3 believe, can still be signed by just
4 Q I'mjust asking you: Do you think 4 one party. But, again, I'm not a
5 Exhibit 1, Resolution 17-020, do you 5 lawyer to go down that path and make
6 think it's a contract? 6 representations for what the law is or
7 A |beieveitis--itismy 7 what the law requires.
8 understanding that a document that is 8 Q And, Mr. Jarry, I'm not trying to ask
9 signed by two partiesis an agreement. 9 for your legal interpretation.
10 And | don't know if the 10 I'm just asking, in light
11 terminology for agreement and contract 11 of Paragraph 13, when you read the text
12 arethe same. Giventhat it issigned 12 and you said your understanding is
13 by both parties, it is -- you know, 13 consistent with the text, isyour
14 it's my understanding that there are 14 expectation that it's possible the City
15 obligations. 15 could terminate a permit by giving
16 And when there are 16 ten-days written notice?
17 obligations, that is an agreement and 17 A Itismy understanding that the City
18 it's an agreement that is signed. 18 can do that. Whether they areright to
19 That's the best of my understanding. 19 do that is something that | cannot
20 Again, I'm not alawyer. 20 speak to in terms of -- in terms of
21 Q Okay. Mr. Jarry, | think you've 21 what is-- what islegaly permissible.
22 received the e-mail of Exhibit 1. 22 Q Sotheanswer -- or 0, it is
23 MR. MILLS: And I'll just 23 reasonable to expect that it's possible
24 ask Katy to pull up Page 3 of 24 that the City could terminate a permit
25 Exhibit 1. Or, Mr. Jarry, please feel 25 by giving ten-days written notice;
Page 27 Page 29
1 free to flip through Exhibit 1 you 1 correct?
2 received by e-mail. 2A Yes
3 3 Q Andinlight of Paragraph 13, isit
4 By Mr. Mills: 4 also reasonabl e to expect that, if the
5 Q AndlI'll ask you: Whereisthis 5 City terminated a permit, the owner
6 Resolution 17-020 -- whereisit signed 6 must remove their display from City
7 by two parties, as you just stated? 7 property?
8 A My recollection was it was signed by 8 A Itwould -- it would be reasonable to
9 both parties. But if it was signed by 9 interpret that, yes.
10 one party, was still my understanding, 10 Q Sonow | want to turn to Exhibit 2 of
11 if thereis-- if thereisasigned 11 the complaint, please. And, Mr. Jarry,
12 version of this, then -- thenitis 12 this Exhibit 2 has several pages.
13 till an agreement of sorts. 13 Thefirst pageisthe
14 That an agreement would 14 permit letter granting. And then the
15 be--again, | -- I -- I'mnot a 15 subsequent pages include payment of the
16 lawyer, and | -- and | don't want to 16 fee and then the -- the application
17 make statements of which | am not fully 17 that was provided.
18 apprised. 18 And | want to turn to the
19 I missed -- | -- | thought 19 second page of the application. And
20 that this -- you know, | don't know if 20 you see there's an -- at the -- near
21 there is a Page 4 where -- whereiit's 21 the top, there's an applicant's
22 signed by -- by Lucien. 22 signature there. It's dated 2/23/17.
23 But it isjust based on my 23 Do you see that, Mr. Jarry, on the
24 recollection, which is apparently maybe 24 screen?
25 flawed that this was signed by both 25 A Yes, | do.
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Page 30 Page 32

1 Q Andwho signed the application on 1 that's not the full paragraph.

2 behalf of the applicant? 2 Q Widll, then, why don't you read the

3 A Um,I'mnotsureif that's -- well, | 3 whole paragraph?

4 guessit's not privileged. It says 4 A "Intheevent the City desiresto close

5 the -- the nameis -- written there is 5 the limited public forum or rescind

6 Douglas Mesner. 6 this policy, the City, through its city

7 Q Anddid he have authority to sign on 7 administrator, may terminate all

8 behalf of the applicant? 8 permits by giving ten-days written

9A Yes 9 notice of termination to owner within
10 Q And when The Satanic Temple applied for | 10 which period the owner must remove
11 apermit under the Belle Plaine limited 11 their display from City property."

12 public forum policy, The Satanic Temple |12 Q Okay. Sothe City may terminate all
13 agreed to comply with the Belle Plaine 13 permits by giving ten-days written
14 limited public policy; correct? 14 notice of termination to the owner; is
15 A Correct. 15 that correct?
16 Q Soinsigning this affirmation, Doug 16 A Within which period the owner must
17 Mesner agreed, on behalf of The Satanic 17 remove their display from City
18 Temple, that The Satanic Temple would 18 property, explicitly stated thereis
19 comply with the limited public forum 19 the -- is-- isthat the termination is
20 policy of the City of Belle Plaine; 20 dependent on the display being on City
21 correct? 21 property.
22 A Correct. 22 Q Wheredoesit say that?
23 Q And, under that policy, the City could 23 A Thevery -- "Within which period the
24 terminate a permit any time it wanted 24 owner must remove their display from
25 by giving ten-days written notice; 25 City property."

Page 31 Page 33

1 correct? 1 | -- 1 don't know how that

2 A Inthis-- my reading of Paragraph 13 2 can be any -- any clearer. | don't

3 that you cited is-- is-- was 3 know how to make that clearer.

4 qualified. It specifically says that 4 It's the words in the paragraph.

5 the termination would require the 5 Q Soyou're saying that the City could

6 removal. 6 not terminate all permits by giving

7 So the -- well -- yeah, so 7 ten-days written notice of termination

8 my understanding is that such a 8 to an owner?

9 termination could only happen after the 9 A I'msaying my understanding of this
10 statue -- the cube, in this case -- but 10 paragraph isthat, if the City were to
11 astatue was installed. 11 terminate a permit, it would not be
12 So Paragraph 13, to the 12 able to be terminated until after the
13 best of my understanding, would not 13 statue was displayed on City property.
14 apply becauseit never -- they couldn't 14 Otherwise, you could not
15 terminate something that had never 15 have, within which period the owner
16 actually been installed. 16 must remove -- you can't remove a
17 Q Let'sgo back to Paragraph 13 of 17 display if the display isn't being
18 Exhibit 1, please. Thislanguage says, 18 displayed. And, thus, there can not be
19 "the City, through the City 19 atermination.

20 administrator, may terminate al 20 Thetermination of a

21 permits by giving ten-days written 21 permit can only take place according --
22 notice of termination to the owner." 22 my understanding of this paragraph --
23 Did | read that correctly? 23 after the display has been displayed.
24 A Youonly -- you read half of a 24 That's my understanding.

25 paragraph. That's not -- you know, 25 Q Andthe-- so an owner receives a

9 (Pages 30 - 33)
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Page 42 Page 44
1 this permit application? 1 amount of $100 to fully reimburse the
2 A Yes 2 permit application fee; is that
3 Q Andwhy isthat? 3 correct? _
4 A Reason Alliance is a nonprofit whose 4 A Isitcorrect that the City of Belle
5  missionisto promote tenets of The 5 P'ajlr?e sent ,‘;"Cheﬁk to refund the .
6 Satanic Temple. g o asp)&lscglron. Isthat your question?
7Q And Wh.y .d'd Reason Alllance_apply for 8 A Yes thatiscorrect. They did senda
8 the permit instead of The Satanic 9  check.
9  Temple? 10 REPORTER'S NOTE: Whereupon,
10 A Because one of the requirements for the Defendant's Deposition
11 statue isinsurance. It had to be 11 Exhibit Number 6 was marked
12 insured, and you have to be ableto for identification.
13 provide insurance. 12
14 Q And why would Reason Alliance provide |13 MR. MILLS: | want to turn
15  insurance versus The Satanic Temple 14 to Exhibit 6, please.
16  providing insurance? 15 _
17 A Because Reason Allianceis ableto 16 ByMr. Mills _
18 obtain insurance. 17 Q ,:\t?d focusing on the e-ma:l dated
19 Q AndisThe Satanic Temple unableto 13 EA ruary 21, 2017 & 1111 pm.,
20 obtain insurance? r. Jarry, were you one of the
) . 20 recipients of this e-mail?
21 A Thereareinsurance companies are 21 A | was--itlookslike | was cc'ed, so
22 unwilling to provide insurance for The 22 yes.
23 Satanic Temple. 23 Q Do you understand the VVeterans Memorial
24 MR. MILLS: Solet'sturn 24 referencein thise-mail to refer to
25 to Exhibit 4, please. Thiswas aso 25  thecube display that we've been
Page 43 Page 45
1 Exhibit 4 to the complaint. 1 ta ki ng about today?
2 REPORTER'S NOTE: Whereupon, 2 A VYes.
Defendant's Deposition
3 Exhibit Numbar 4 wasmarked 3 Q  And do you understand the -- the
for identification. 4 M |nqesota vote referen_ced inthis
4 5 e-mail to refer to the City of Belle
5 By Mr. Mills 6 Plaine City Council's vote on whether
6 Q Mr. Jary, isthisthe certificate of 7 to approve alimited public forum?
7 liability insurance that Reason 8 A Yes
8  Alliance obtained? 9 Q What was your understanding of the
9A VYes ROV -
10 Q  Andthis certificate of liability 10 statement, "We'd like to commission
11 insurance saysit expireson 11 construction of the Veterans Memorial,
12 September 27th, 2017; correct? 12 regardless of whichever way the
13 A If that'swhat it says... I'm looking 13 Minnesota vote goes'?
14 to seewherethe expiration dateis. 14 A My understanding is that the City had
15 Q It'sinthe middle of .the page there. 15 opened up alimited public forum and
B g |16 thatwehaveaconstiutiond right 0
Defendant's Deposition 17 participatein alimited public forum
18 Exhibit Number 5 was marked 18 that another party was already
for identification. 19 participating in.
19 20 And that we believe that,
20 MR.MILLS: | want youto 21  if wewere turned down, that it would
g turn to Exhibit 5, please. 29 b_e ar%.ult (_)f viewpoint
23 ByMr. Mills 23 discrimination.
24 Q And at Page 2 of Exhibit 5, the City of 24 Q My -- my question was: What was your
25  BellePlaine provided a check in the 25 understanding of the statement, "We'd
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Page 46 Page 48
1 like to commission construction of the 1 distinction, from our understanding.
2 Veterans Memorial regardless of 2 Q Solet'sgo back to Exhibit 6, please,
3 whichever way the Minnesotavote goes'? | 3 and this e-mail you received.
4 A Again, | guess!'ll clarify that -- 4 You talk about the
5 that, if -- if the rejection was based 5 Minnesotavote. We've already talked
6 on viewpoint discrimination, we believe 6 about. That refersto the vote on
7 that we would still have the right 7 whether or not to approve the limited
8 to -- to display there. 8 public forum policy; correct?
9 And so we wanted to 9 A Thatis-- that seemsto be correct.
10 construct the memorial regardless of -- 10 Q And-- and -- and this says, "Wed like
11 of the vote because we believed that we 11 to commission construction of the
12 have a constitutional right to 12 Veterans Memorial regardless of
13 religiously participatein -- in this 13 whichever way the Minnesota vote goes';
14 public -- in the public forum. 14 correct?
15 Q But the Minnesota vote we've talked 15 A Correct.
16 about aready, you said, referred to 16 Q Andwhy do you think The Satanic Temple
17 the vote on whether or not to even 17 would be interested in commissioning
18 create alimited public forum, so it 18 the construction of the cube display,
19 doesn't exist yet; correct? 19 regardless of the City Council's vote
20 A My understanding was that, when the -- 20 on the limited public forum policy?
21 the statue of the Christian soldier was 21 A Soitis--itisour understanding
22 placed, that -- that alimited public 22 that alimited public forum, regardiess
23 forum has been created. 23 of the creation of the polices that
24 MR. MILLS: Let'sgo back 24 were being voted on.
25 to Exhibit 1, please. 25 And because there was a
Page 47 Page 49
1 By Mr. Mills: 1 limited public forum, the -- it was our
2 Q Andthethird page of Exhibit 1 -- or 2 understanding that we believe that we
3 thisis-- thisisthe limited public 3 have a constitutional right to
4 forum policy -- correct? We've talked 4 participate in this forum.
5 about it already? 5 And, you know, the polices
6 A Yep. 6 that were enacted or not enacted at
7 Q Yeah. Andsol just want to look at 7 that point were secondary and not
8 the date of when this was created. It 8 relevant to the -- the fact that our
9 was created February 21st, 2017; 9 understanding was that the ability to
10 correct? 10 create policy that would be worth it.
11 A | believe-- | believe that's possible. 11 Q So The Satanic Templewasinterested in
12 Yeah. If that's-- if that's -- if 12 commissioning the construction of the
13 that's the date. 13 cube display regardless of the outcome
14 Where -- I'm not sure, it 14 of the vote?
15 saysthat, but -- but | think you're 15 A Thatis-- that's correct.
16 conflating the policy with the action 16 Q Andwho sent thise-mail ?
17 in saying that the limited public forum 17 A | would aimost be 100 percent certain
18 was formally created. 18 that it would be Lucien Greaves.
19 But we're saying, you 19 Q And did Chris Andres respond by saying,
20 know, the -- the -- our interpretation 20 "I'll give you the costs as soon as |
21 was that, even regardless of -- of 21 can"?
22 its -- the formal document of creation, 22 A I'd haveto -- I'd have to see the
23 that it was created in -- in actuality 23 e-mail, going back afew years, if
24 by the creation of -- of the display. 24 that's what it says.
25 Sooneis-- oneisjust -- that's the 25 Q Sorry.
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Page 50 Page 52
1 A That would be areasonable response. 1 am not sure what -- what that relates
2 Q | thought it was up on the screen. 2 to. | just -- I just don't recall.
3 A Oh, okay. 3 Q Soyour email indicates, "l thought
4 MR. MILLS: Katy, could 4 you just wanted to make miniatures. To
5 you please -- 5 building the statue itself is going to
6 THE WITNESS: -- | think 6 cost thousands of dollars." My
7 it was adjusted. 7 guestion to you is. What did you mean
8 MR. MILLS: Okay. 8 by, "Make miniatures'?
9 9 A I--ljustcan't--1justcant
10 By Mr. Mills: 10 recall. | don't--1--
11 Q Do you see there with the response? 11 Q Isit--
12 A Yes that iscorrect. 12 A --can'trecall.
13 Q And then, turning to the second page of 13 Q Isit make miniatures of the statue?
14 Exhibit 6 -- it's Bates stamped 14 A That would be areasonable supposition,
15 PLFO011 -- | want to focus on the 15 but | -- I can't -- you know, |
16 e-mail that's dated February 22nd, 2017 16 don't -- | don't know what it's
17 at 12:46 p.m. 17 relating to. | don't know the context,
18 Did you send that e-mail 18 and I'm not -- I'm not really sure. |
19 dated 12:46 there at the top, 19 just --
20 Mr. Jarry? 20 Q Wwdl, let's--
21 A Yes 21 A --1justdon't know because it
22 Q Anddidyour email say, "l thoughtyou |22 doesn't -- becauseit's -- I'm not sure
23 just wanted to make miniatures'? 23 what it'sin relation to, and |
24 A Yeah, | definitely said -- I'm just 24 don't -- | just don't know what | was
25 trying to figure out and just trying to 25 responding to.
Page 51 Page 53
1 placeit in context to see what | was 1 Soit's -- you know, it
2 responding to. But, yes, | did that -- 2 wouldn't be that we were just going
3 | did -- | did writethat. Yeah, that 3 to -- you know, we clearly -- you know,
4 ismy e-mail. 4 we were clearly planning on making
5 Q What did you mean when you said, "I 5 this -- the statue.
6 thought you just wanted to make 6 So that was -- that was
7 miniatures'? 7 never aquestion. And it was
8 A I'm--1'mnot 100 percent sure. | 8 miniatures of the statue, that would
9 don't -- you know, | can make -- | can 9 make sense to do that exclusively
10 make speculation, but | can't -- | 10 because we wouldn't make miniatures
11 can't say for certain. 11 of -- of astatue that we hadn't
12 It does -- it does seem to 12 actually made.
13 me that the best | can read thisis 13 So I'm not -- I'm not
14 that | -- and | don't know who I'm 14 quite sure what that -- you know, what
15 e-mailing about this, to be honest. 15 that relates to or what that...
16 [... I'mnot sure. 16 Q Wadll, let'stry to put it in context.
17 Q Sothesubject line of thise-mail is, 17 | don't know if you can scroll through,
18 "Memoria"; correct? 18 if you received the e-mail from your
19 A Yes |see--1see "Memoria", up 19 counsel; it's Exhibit 6.
20 there. Obvioudly, this-- this-- you 20 MR. MILLS: Let'sgo back
21 know, this relates to the -- you know, 21 to Page 1 of Exhibit -- of Exhibit 6,
22 the -- to the Belle Plaine monument, 22 please. Katy, if you could, scroll
23 obvioudly. 23 that.
24 | can -- | can attest to 24
25 that. But I'mnot -- | just -- | just 25
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Page 54 Page 56
1 By Mr. Mills: 1 statue.”
2 Q And, Mr. Jarry, if you've received the 2 Q Andwas The Satanic Temple planning any
3 e-malil, feel freeto scroll -- scroll 3 other statue at thistime?
4 through this entire string, but it'sa 4 A Werewe planning another statue? We
5 string that appears to be the subject 5 were only -- we were not planning -- |
6 matter. 6 mean, there are other displays.
7 And thefirst e-mail in 7 I'd have to see the timing
8 this string -- and thisis PLF Bates 8 ‘cause | know we were involved with --
9 Stamp 00010. Thefirst oneis 9 with some of the displays, you know, in
10 February 21, 2017 at 11:11 p.m. Doyou 10 other -- in other cities.
11 see that? 11 But as far as constructing
12 A Yes 12 a statue, nothing of this-- nothing
13 Q And that'sthe e-mail we have talked 13 else of this -- this scope.
14 about afew minutes ago, and | think 14 Q Sothiswas about the cube display for
15 you said thisis about the Belle Plaine 15 Belle Plaine; correct?
16 cube display; correct? 16 A Oh. Correct.
17 A Correct. 17 Q And who are you exchanging these
18 Q And sothat's Tuesday, February 21st, 18 e-mailswith?
19 20177 19 A Thiswould be Lucien.
20 A (Indicating). 20 Q Andlooking at the -- the e-mail with
21 Q Andthen, we go to Page 2 of this 21 the time stamp of 12:52 there at the
22 string, and we're the next day, 22 middle, do you see that e-mail ?
23 Wednesday, February 22nd, 2017 at 23 A Yes
24 12:46 p.m. is when you sent this e-mail 24 Q Itindicatesyou still didn't know the
25 about miniatures. Does that help you 25 results of the Belle Plaine meeting on
Page 55 Page 57
1 put it in context? 1 February 21st; correct?
2 A | understand the context, but | guess | 2 A Correct.
3 just -- | guess, "Context", may be the 3 Q Soyoudid not know whether or not the
4 wrong word. 4 City of Belle Plaine had voted to
5 Maybeit's -- I'm not sure 5 approve the limited public forum at
6 what that isin relationto. | -- | 6 thistime; correct?
7 don't know. | don't know what the 7 A Thatiscorrect.
8 miniatures would -- would -- would 8 Q | wanttoturn to the -- the next page
9 be -- would be in relation -- would be 9 of Exhibit 6. It's Bates Stamp
10 inrelation to. 10 PLF00012. Looking at the top -- or
11 | mean, it somehow -- it, 11 you're on this e-mail string; correct,
12 obvioudly, relatesto Belle Plainein 12 Mr. Jarry?
13 some capacity, but | don't know -- | 13 A Thatiscorrect.
14 just don't recall what that -- what 14 Q And| wanted to look at the e-mail at
15 that -- what that means and what the 15 the bottom at 1:23 p.m. Isthis e-mail
16 context of the miniaturesis. | 16 from Lucien Greaves?
17 don't -- | just don't recall. 17 A Yes, | believe so.
18 Q And someone responded to your eemail at |18 Q Could it be anyone else?
19 12:52 p.m. and said, "Maybe; let's see 19 A That'swhy | believeit's Lucien
20 what his estimate is'; is that correct? 20 Greaves. | can't imagineit would be
21 A Yes 21 anyone else.
22 Q Anddo you have an understanding of 22 Q What was your understanding of the
23 what that response is? 23 statement, "Hopefully, it doesn't
24 A That would be, "Let's see what the 24 detract from anything but increases
25 estimate that Chris provides for the 25 funding overall dueto high profile'?

15 (Pages 54 - 57)

Veritext Lega Solutions

WWw.veritext.com

888-391-3376



CASE 0:19-cv-01122-WMW-JFD Doc. 84-1 Filed 02/05/21 Page 28 of 238

1A

Page 58
Oh. | think it's -- it's because most

of our activitieswe rely on -- on
donors.

And | think we were
concerned that another fundrai ser
would -- you know, thereis -- thereis
azero sum to -- to fundraising to a
certain degree.

It's not 100 percent zero

O~NO O WN P

©
O

Page 60
But | can't recall. You

know, if it were, it would be -- it
is--itisnot my policy to -- you
know, to engage in any kind of business
things.
But it's possible Belle

Plaine might have been mentioned in
some -- in passing in some kind of way.

When you say, "Direct something”, what

10 sum, but you can only go back to donors 10 do you mean by that?
11 just so often to support our activities 11 A Canyou--canyou--1| -- | guess| --
12 and the detraction would be detracting 12 Q --youjustsad, if | exchanged texts
13 or taking away funds that would be used 13 with Lucien Greaves about Belle Plaine,
14 for -- for other operations. 14 it would be to direct something. And
15 Q Do you have an understanding of why a | 15 I'm asking you: What do you mean by,
16 high profile would increase Satanic 16 "Direct something"?
17 Temple's funding? 17 A Oh, it wouldn't be to direct something.
18 A It seems self-evident, but a-- an 18 It would be if Belle Plaine had come up
19 activity and action that has -- that 19 in atext message, it would have been
20 garners alot of attention will have an 20 asking, you know, to -- to direct -- to
21 easier time attracting donors who 21 something that would, that would,
22 support the religious mission of the 22 then -- if it was formally discussed,
23 organization. 23 it would be discussed in an e-mail or
24 Q Mr. Jarry, did you ever exchange text 24 over the phone.
25 messages with Lucien Greaves about 25 If there had been atext,
Page 59 Page 61
1 Belle Plaine? 1 it might be whether -- whether he
2 A | --1avoidtext messages for anything 2 had -- | don't know whether he knew of
3 other than -- you know, anything that 3 any -- any new developments, in which
4 would just be some kind of directing. 4 case he might reply yes or no.
5 | don't do -- | don't do any kind of 5 But | don't know. | -- |
6 business over my text messages. 6 can'trecal. | just know that |
7 Q And-- and soisyour testimony that 7 don't, you know, make it apalicy just
8 you never exchanged text messages with 8 for practical reasons, not anything
9 Lucien Greaves about Belle Plaine? 9 beyond that, just to not engage with
10 A Any text with Lucien over Belle Plaine 10 business over texts.
11 would have been -- | don't even -- | 11 It just -- you know, it
12 don't recall any -- any -- any text 12 just getslost, and | have no string to
13 about Belle Plaine. 13 follow up on anything. It'sjust
14 Other than -- you know, 14 another place to have to look to follow
15 any -- the only thing | can speculate 15 up on, on something that can't access
16 is-- would beto -- | -- you know, 16 documents.
17 | -- generally, | avoid business on my 17 THE REPORTER: Keep your
18 textsbecause | -- | can't reply to 18 voice up, Macolm.
19 anything. 19
20 | don't have any 20 By Mr. Mills:
21 information in front of me. So if 21 Q Didyou search for text messages that
22 there was any discussion of Belle 22 were responsive to the City's discovery
23 Plaine, it would have been, you know, a 23 requests?
24 guestion that would have been to direct 24 A Oh, there was -- there was no -- there
25 something. 25 was no reason or need to because |
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Page 66 Page 68
1 you send this e-mail? 1 A Thatiscorrect.
2 A ldid. 2 Q Andisthat referring to the
3 Q Towhomdidyou sendit? 3 application for a permit that was sent
4 A | believe thiswas sent to Lucien. 4 to the City of Belle Plaine?
5 Q Andwhat did you mean when you said, 5 A Thatiscorrect.
6 "We can't afford this'? 6 Q Didyou intend that your 6:03 p.m.
7 A It meant that we can't afford it, that 7 e-mail to the National Council be
8 we did not have sufficient funds to be 8 accurate?
9 ableto pay for it in our -- you know, 9 A | would have intended my e-mailsto the
10 in our accounts or, you know, as far as 10 National Council to be accurate.
11 the budget. 11 Q Andyour 6:03 p.m. email to the
12 Q Andlooking towards the middle of the 12 National Council and others explains
13 page, there'san e-mail at 3:43 p.m. 13 that, "Monuments are not donated to the
14 the same day. Do you see that? 14 City, but are owned by the entity
15A Yes 15 erecting them.
16 Q And didyou receive this e-mail? 16 They are only up for one
17 A Yes, | did. 17 year, and arequest can be made that
18 Q Areyou on the National Council? 18 they all be taken down, in which case
19 A No, I'm not. 19 we haveten daysto removeit." Is
20 Q What was your understanding of the 20 that accurate.
21 statement ," Crowd funding to make the 21 A Thatismy understanding. That is
22 memorial happen"? 22 correct.
23 A My understanding isthat crowd funding |23 Q Soin The Satanic Temple's case, The
24 isaprocess of fundraising on a 24 Temple would own the cube display;
25 platform where you reach out to 25 correct?
Page 67 Page 69
1 potential donors and provide incentives 1 A Thatiscorrect.
2 in exchange for donations for raising 2 Q Andyour email explained that the cube
3 money for a specific purpose. 3 display isonly up for one year;
4 Q And towards the bottom of this page, 4 correct?
5 there's an e-mail response from Sarah 5 A Thatiscorrect.
6 Ponto Rivera. |s Sarah Ponto Riveraon 6 Q Andyour e-mail explained that a
7 the National Council? 7 request can be made that all monuments
8 A Shemight be. | --1don' -- she 8 be taken down, in which case you would
9 might have been. If she wasn't, you 9 have ten days to remove it; correct?
10 know, then she certainly has a 10 A That iscorrect.
11 connection and tie to the National 11 Q Soeveryone on thise-mail would
12 Council. 12 recognize that anytime, upon notice,
13 Q Turning to the next page of Exhibit 7, 13 the cube display might have to be
14 it's Bates stamp PLF00017 -- there's an 14 removed within ten days; correct?
15 e-mail at the top dated March 1, 2017 15 A That iscorrect.
16 at 6:03 p.m. Did you send thise-mail? 16 Q Did any recipient of your 6:03 p.m.
17 A Yes 17 e-mail -- did anyone ask you follow-up
18 Q Andyou sent it to the National 18 guestions about that e-mail?
19 Council; correct? 19 A If you showed me the follow-ups, |
20 A The Nationa Council wasincluded in 20 could -- | could comment. But | -- |
21 the people -- or the -- in this. So, 21 simply don't, you know, remember
22 yes, this was sent to the National 22 offhand.
23 Council. 23 Q Okay. Soyoudon'trecal, and so
24 Q Your 6:03 p.m. email saysyou sentin 24 they're either in Exhibit 7 or they're
25 the application today; correct? 25 not?
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Page 70
Correct. To the best of my

understanding.
So no one picked up the phone to call
you about this e-mail?
To the best of my recollection, no.
MR. MILLS: And | want to
move forward, Exhibit 7, going to the
next page, Bates Stamp PL FO0018.

By Mr. Mills:

1A

2Q
3A

NRPRREREPRRRRRR
QOWONOOUPPWNEPOOONO Ul

Page 72

| -- did | sendit?

Yes, Sir.

Oh. Yes. Yes, | sent thise-mail.
Yes, | did.

Andinyour 3:16 e-mail, why did you
think $30,000 was, quote, "Excessive"?

So the concern isn't about -- | take
many considerationsinto trying to do
fundraising.

And it isn't so much the

11 Q And, again, were afew pagesinto cost of a specific item, but how much
12 Exhibit 7. 1 just want to confirm the you ask for it in terms of people who
13 subject line of thise-mail string is contribute ,want to know that their
14 till, "The Belle Plaine, Minnesota contributions are actually going to be
15 Veterans Memorial Price Quote"; successful.
16 correct? And so the concern wasn't
17 A Correct. the cost. The concern was how much we
18 Q Anddidyou receive this e-mail at the can ask for and successfully get
19 top dated 7:04 p.m.? towards our -- our project.
20 A Yes, | did. So | was concerned that
21 Q What was your understanding of the 21 asking for 30,000 might be too much to
22 statement, "Having this project active 22 ask for in terms of how much we -- we
23 will generate more interest overall"? 23 could successfully bring in, not how
24 A That the -- my understanding is that 24 much the project might cost.
25 participating in thereligious -- in 25 Q And--below your 3:16 am. e-mail,
Page 71 Page 73
1 the limited public forum would have a 1 there'sa3:24 am. e-mail. Do you see
2 constructive response to our members, 2 that at the bottom of this page?
3 that it would be received positively 3A Yes
4 and would help the organization 4 Q Andthisisfrom -- and you received
5 broadly. 5 this e-mail; correct?
6 Q Andwhat was your understanding of the 6 A Thatiscorrect.
7 statement, "Generating more interest in 7 Q WhoisNikki Moungo?
8 investors overal"? 8 A Shewasamember of the National
9 A That -- that -- my understanding is 9 Council.
10 that, by participating in this 10 Q And her email says, "30K for ayear's
11 specific -- in this specific limited 11 worth of grass, | can think of alot of
12 public forum, that the membership that 12 things to do with 30K to extend beyond
13 we have would be more likely to invest 13 ayear." What was your understanding
14 in our organization. 14 of her concern?
15 Meaning, that they would 15 A | --um, | guess her concern might have
16 be more willing to financially support 16 been that money could be spent
17 the organization for either this effort 17 differently.
18 and others by seeing that we are 18 Q What about the part whereit says, "To
19 committed to our religious mission. 19 extend beyond ayear"? What was your
20 Q Mr. Jarry, I'd like to focus on the 20 understanding of her concern in that
21 e-mail that's time stamped 3:16 am. on 21 part of her e-mail?
22 March 2nd, 2017. Do you see that there 22 A | --1don't know what her -- her --
23 in the middle of the page? 23 Q --I'mjust asking for your
24 A Waitasecond. Yeah. Yes, | do. 24 understanding of that part of the
25 Q Anddidyou send this e-mail ? 25 e-mail.
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Page 74 Page 76
1 A My understanding was she was trying to 1 And, if you can point me to something,
2 be humorous with -- you know, just with 2 | can comment. But | don't -- | don't
3 her terminology. 3 have --

4 And | take some of the 4 Q There'sthe--

5 National Council member's commentswith | 5 A -- arecollection.

6 agrain of salt. Sothey are -- they 6 Q Okay. Andsoitwouldbein this
7 don't compel the actions of the Lucien 7 e-mail string if anyoneraised a

8 or myself. Sol didn't have to think 8 question; correct?

9 terribly hard about them. 9 A Thatiscorrect.

10 Q Butyou -- you tend to communicate 10 Q Andyou seetheresa-- there'sa

11 accurate information to the National 11 National Council -- there'saline

12 Council; correct? 12 right below your e-mail, and then it

13 A That iscorrect. 13 says, "National Council @Satanic

14 Q And turning to the next page of 14 Temple.com”, and it's to you.

15 Exhibit 7 -- it's Bates Stamp 15 And then there'saline

16 PLF00019 -- at the top of the page, 16 that says, "Quoted hidden" -- or,

17 there's an e-mail dated March 2nd, 2017 17 "Quoted text hidden", in brackets. Do

18 at 3:57 am. at thetop. Do you see 18 you see that there, Mr. Jarry?

19 that there? 19 A Yes

20 A Yes, | do. 20 Q Isthat areply to your email?

21 Q Didyou sendthat email at 3:57 am.? 21 A My guessisthat that'sjust

22 A Thatiscorrect. 22 something -- duplicated e-mail. |

23 Q Andthise-mail you sent to the 23 don't think anything there was -- was

24 National Council; correct? 24 -- wasremoved. | don't think there's

25 A Thatiscorrect. 25 any -- | don't think there was any

Page 75 Page 77
1 Q Andyour e-mail states, "We have to get 1 content that has been removed that
2 thisstatue afterwards and then can 2 isn't being shared.
3  sdlitorbringitto Salem"; isthat 3 Q Okay. Okay. Sotherewere--
4 correct? 4 independent of this e-mail string, you
5 A Thatiscorrect. 5  don'trecall a.nyone raisi ng_q’;]estlons
6 Q Andwhen you'rereferring to the g A al(a:ooL:tré/C(:ur 3:57am. emal
7 stalue, you're referring to the cube 8 REPORTER'S NOTE: Whereupon,
8 display we've been talking about today; Defendant's Deposition
9  correct? 9 Exhibit Number 8 was marked

10 A Correct. for identification.

11 Q Soyou understood that The Satanic 10

12 Temple would have to remove the cube 11

13 display from the park; correct? 12 MR.MILLS: Okay. Let's

14 A Correct. 13 turn to Exhibit 8, please.

15 Q And you understood that, after removing | 14

16  it, The Satanic Temple could either 15 By Mr. Mills: o _

17 bring the cube display to Salem or sall 16 Q Mr. Jarry_, did you receive this e-mail

18 it correct? 17 onthe ccll|ne?

19 A Correct. 18 A VYesldd

. 19 Q AndwhoisDavid Moses?

20 Q  Andyou Conv_eyed y?“r undersianding to 20 A Heisamember of National Council.

21 everyone on this e-mail; correct? 21 Q Whois Fred Mephisto?

22 A Thatis correct. 22 A Um, | believe he was amember of the

23 Q Did any recipient of the e-mail ask you 23 Nationa Council at that time, if it -

24 follow-up questions about it? 24 you know, he must have been. He'sa

25 A I'd havetolook in the e-mail chain. 25  chapter head and -- who may or may not
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Page 78 Page 80
1 have been a member of the National 1 By Mr. Mills:
2 Council at that time. | don't know. 2 Q Mr. Jarry, do you see Exhibit 9 on the
3 He's certainly operated in that 3 screen there?
4 function. 4 A Yes | do
5 Q Andsothelast emailswe just 5 Q Andthissaysit'saninvoicefor
6 discussed were dated March 2nd, 2017; 6 services; correct?
7 correct? 7 A Correct.
8 A If yousay so. 8 Q Andit'sfrom Spectacle Films, Inc.?
9 Q Wecouldput it -- 9 A Wheredo you see that?
10 A --1apologize, but | just -- 10 Q You might have to scroll to the bottom.
11 Q --wecanputit back to the -- to the 11 A Oh. | see. Okay.
12 end of Exhibit 7 is -- is Bates stamped 12 Q And soisthisinvoice from Spectacle
13 PLF0020. And you seethe date thereis 13 Films, Inc.?
14 March 2nd, 2017, the last e-mail? 14 A No.
15 A Correct. 15 Q Whoisit from? Or what?
16 Q Okay. And so then we go to Exhibit 8, 16 A These-- there were fees that were
17 and that's Bates stamped PLF00021. So 17 actually paid to -- to Lucien for --
18 it's sort of the next page, if you 18 for hiswork in overseeing the
19 will, in the stack of documents. 19 development of the -- of the monument.
20 A Okay. 20 Q And-- and so whereisLucien'snhameon
21 Q Andthisoneisdated April 13th, 2017; 21 this?
22 correct? 22 A | assume hisnameis at the top of the
23 A Correct. 23 document.
24 Q And so there'sthis gap between 24 Q Oh, the redaction?
25 March 2nd, 2017 and April 13th, 2017. 25 A Yes
Page 79 Page 81
1 Andmy questiontoyouis: Didyou 1 Q Theredaction, okay. Andthisisa
2 have any communications about Belle 2 bill to Reason Alliance, slash, TST?
3 Plaineor the cube display between 3 A It's--it'sto Reason Alliance.
4 March 2nd and April 13th? 4 Q Andtheresasiash, TST?
5A t's possi bI_e -- it'svery possible _ 5 A Correct: that is...
6 then if nothing vyzlas --dll thelemalls 6 Q What doesthat mean?
7 wereshared, Soitsvery -- itsvery 7 A It'sareferenceto -- for
8 likely no communication -- so there was P .
9 no written communication. 8 clarification of the services.
10 I don't know if Doug and 9 Q What does -- what does TST stand for?
11 | --if Lucien and | (bresking up) but 10 A TST standsfor The Satanic Temple.
12 all -- all the e-mails were shared. 11 Q Sothisisahill to Reason Alliance,
13 Q Do you recall conversations between 12 slash, The Satanic Temple?
14  March 2nd and April 13th about Belle 13 A Itisahill to Reason Alliance
15  Plaineor the cube display? 14 referencing work performed for The
16 A | have no recollection of any 15 Satanic Temple.
17 conversationstaking place a that 16 Q Okay. Becausethe-- it says, "The
18 time. . 17 work adheresto guidelines set forth by
19 REPORTER'S NOTE: Whereupon, 18  Reason Alliance and TST"; isthat
DefgnQant s Deposition 19 right?
20 Exhibit Number 9 was marked -
for identification, 20 A That is correct,
21 21 Q Do you have an understanding of why
22 22 Spectacle Films, Inc. appears at the
23 MR. MILLS: Let'sturnto 23 bottom of thisinvoice?
24 Exhibit 9, please. 24 A Yes. That would bean error. It
25 25 was -- | was assisting Lucien in
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Page 82 Page 84

1 drafting his -- hisinvoice. 1 A No text messages have been provided

2 And | must have taken an 2 by--byme; that is correct.

3 existing document that must have been 3 REPORTER'S NOTE: Whereupon,

4 inthefooter of the document, and it Defendant's Deposition

5 should have been deleted. Soit's 4 Exhibit Number 19 was marked

6 there erroneously. i for identification.

7Q  What ISSpPTCtaCI.e F”ms? 6 MR. MILLS: | want to turn

8 A Spectacle Filmsis an entity that | 7 toExhibit 19, please.

9  own _ 8 MR. KEZHAYA: | don't have
10 Q Soyou own Spectacle Films, Inc.? 9 19 to forward. | don't have that one.

11 A Thatiscorrect. 10 MR. MILLS: Oh, I think we
12 Q Doesanyone else hold ownership 11 e-mailed al of the exhibits.
13 interestin it? 12 MR. KEZHAYA: You're
14 A No. 13 right. You'reright. I'm finding it
15 Q Andsothisisa-- abusinessyou own. 14 inmy e-mail now. I'll forward this
16  Doesit have arelationship with either 15 dong
17 Reason Alliance or The Satanic Temple? | 16 _ MR.MILLS: Okay. Okay.
18 A No. 17 While you're doing that, I'll just...
19 Q Sothisinvoice, youindicated, isfor 18 -

) 19 By Mr. Mills:
20 work t_haI Lucien Greaves performed? 20 Q  Mr. Jarry, do you see the - Exhibit 19
21 A Thatiscorrect. 21 onthe screen?
22 Q Andthefeeis$4,000? 2 A |do.
23 A Thatiscorrect. 23 Q Andtheemail at thetop is dated
24 Q Andwasthis $4,000 paid to him? 24 April 13th, 2017 at 1:50 p.m. Did you
25 A Yes itwas 25 receive this e-mail ?

Page 83 Page 85

1 Q Andwho paidit? 1A Idid.

2 A Reason Alliance. 2 Q Andisthe subject line of this e-mail

3 Q If there are no communications about 3 string, "Hello from Salem Art Gallery"?

4 Belle Plaine or the cube display 4 A Yesitis

5 between March 2nd and April 13th, why 5 Q IsThe Satanic Temple'sfacility in

6 would there be an invoice for services 6 Salem considered an art gallery?

7 issued during that time period? 7 A Theheadquartersin Salem is -- offices

8 A There were no communications during 8 an art gallery.

9 that time that were involved in any 9 Q Andtheemail indicates, "We are
10 e-mail, and any communication involving |10 interested in showing your stuff"; is
11 Belle Plaine would have been handled 11 that right?

12 by -- you know, Lucien may have made 12 A (Noresponse).

13 phone calls to -- to various parties. 13 Q Thefirstline.

14 But the totality of -- of all e-mails 14 A Yes

15 of those was, was, you know, was 15 Q Andthisisane-mail from Ash

16 provided. 16 Astaroth, and then you received it;
17 Q Sothere are no e-mails during this 17 correct?

18 time period, but your testimony is they 18 A That iscorrect.

19 would have all been done by tel ephone? 19 Q And hise-mail included alink;

20 A If there were any communications at 20 correct?

21 that time with Lucien and any -- and 21 A | seealink, yes.

22 any related parties. And anything that 22 Q Andif youturn-- well flip back --
23 was done by e-mail was provided. 23 the document at the link is attached to
24 Q But not -- no text messages have been 24 Exhibit 19; correct? The Patheos
25 provided; correct? 25 article that was linked?
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Page 90 Page 92
1 | dealt directly with at Belle Plaine. 1 wherever he does his -- his
2 Q Andwho did you deal directly with at 2 constructions. And so | wasn't present
3 Belle Plaine? 3 there, but -- you know, it was on his
4 A Yeah |--1--itwouldbeinthe 4 grounds.
5 e-mails. | can't remember. If you 5 Q Socanwejust say in Adam Volpe'swork
6 showed me the e-mails, | could confirm 6 space, if you will?
7 themall. But | don't -- | don't 7 A Sure
8 remember the people's names. 8 Q And-- and whereis hiswork space
9 Q Soall your communicationswith anyone | 9 located?
10 from the City of Belle Plaine were by 10 A It'sin Massachusetts.
11 e-mail? 11 Q Do you know wherein Massachusetts?
12 A Thatiscorrect. 12 A It'snot in Saem, but it's, you know,
13 Q Didyou ever have any phone calls with 13 maybe an hour, maybe a half hour.
14 anyone from the City of Belle Plaine? 14 I've never been to his --
15 A Not to the best of my recollection. 15 hiswork space. It's-- it'snot far
16 Q Andwhen you say that, "Their behavior | 16 from Salem, but it's not -- you know,
17 at all timesto us was beyond 17 it's not -- not biking distance is my
18 reproach," what were you referring to? 18 understanding and recollection.
19 A | wasreferring to the level and degree 19 Q Andsoyour e-mail asolists
20 of professionalism of al the 20 transporting the statue from Salem to
21 communications | had up to that point 21 Belle Plaine; correct?
22 with the members of Belle Plaine 22 A Correct.
23 Council that | had been communicating 23 Q Why would you first move the cube
24 with. 24 display to Salem before moving it to
25 Q And those communications you 25 Belle Plaine?
Page 91 Page 93
1 referenced, those were only e-mail 1 A Um,]I think my understanding at the
2 communications, no phone calls? 2  timewasthat Volpewould be delivering
3 A Tothe best of my recollection. 3 thestatueto us upon completion, and
4 REPORTER'S NOTE: Whereupon, 4 then wewould be shipping it from
5 [E)ifgﬂam‘:‘n [t))g"ﬁt\'l\‘/’:s otk 5 there-- thetransport from there.
for identification 6 But that would just be a
6 ' 7 matter of how -- how the artist would
7 MR. MILLS: I'd liketo 8 ~wok _
8  turnto Exhibit 11, please. 9 Q Your e-mail listsinstallation of the
9 10 statue for one year; correct?
10 By Mr. Mills: 11 A Correct.
11 Q Mr. Jarry, did you send the e-mail at 12 Q Andwhen you refer to, "The statue,”
12 thetop that's dated April 17, 2017 at 13 you're referring to the cube display?
13 810pm.? 14 A Correct.
14 A Yes 15 Q So you understood that the cube display
15 Q  Andwhy did you send this e-mail? 16  might bein the park for one year, and
1673 A fTod“";I the expenses that we needed 17  thenit would have to be removed:
undsror.
18 Q Your email refersto, "Construction of 18 A C(():rrect?
19 the Monument by Artist Adam Volpe"; orrect. . .
20 correct? 20 Q Anddoesyour email also list removal
21 A Thatis correct. 21 and return of the statue to Salem;
22 Q Wherewas the cube display constructed? 22 correct?
23 A It was constructed in Adam Volpe's -- 23 A Correct.
24 not factory, but, you know, his -- his 24 Q Soyou were aready planning that the
25  gallery -- not gallery -- you know, 25 cube display would have to be removed
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Page 94 Page 96
1 from the park and returned to Salem; 1 incorporated.
2 correct? 2 And the concern was that,
3 A Correct. 3 because we are fundraising for more
4 Q Andwho did you send this e-mail to? 4 than necessarily the precise
5 A Lucien. 5 out-of -pocket expenses, that al of the
6 Q Iwanttoturnto--1thinkit's 6 other ancillary expenses, such as
7 the -- yeah, the next page of 7 transportation, insurance, that the
8 Exhibit 11. It'sthe page that's Bates 8 fees that are taken from the
9 stamped PLFO0034. 9 fundraiser, the incentivesthat are
10 | want to direct your 10 provided to donors, al these
11 attention to the e-mail dated April 18, 11 additional expenses -- publicity, PR --
12 2017 at 2:22 p.m. Did you send that 12 are afunction and relation of the --
13 e-mail? 13 the project and need to be fundraised
14 A | did. 14 for.
15 Q Andwho did you send the e-mail to? 15 And if the parties are
16 A Lucien. 16 only looking at their limited expenses,
17 Q Andwhat did you mean in the e-mail 17 that it could result in some degree
18 when you said, "TST ismorethan a 18 of -- of pushback.
19 statue"? 19 Q What did you mean when you said,
20 A The-- thereisafaction that doesn't 20 "Donated time"?
21 understand that The Satanic Templeisa 21 A | meanthat Adam Volpe put in 75 hours,
22 fully developed and realized religious 22 if not more, in the construction of the
23 organization and mistakes us for simply 23 statue that he did not bill usfor.
24 erecting monuments to be provocativeas | 24 But it is donated hours
25 opposed to having afully realized and 25 that he would not be able to receive,
Page 95 Page 97
1 developed sense of beliefs. 1 you know, for going forward on future
2 And so we were noting 2 projects when you donate just some
3 that -- the designer and sculptor 3 hours of your time.
4 understand and appreciate the full 4 Q Soif hedid-- Volpedid not bill The
5 extent of areligious nature. 5 Satanic Temple for donated time?
6 Q Andyour e-mail at 2:22 was responding 6 A Thatiscorrect.
7 to an earlier eemail from Lucien 7 Q And The Satanic Temple did not pay him
8 Greaves; correct? 8 for donated time; correct?
9A Yes 9 A Thatiscorrect.
10 Q Andlooking at the line right before 10 Q And how much did the insurance cost?
11 your 2:22 p.m. e-mail, it says, "I 11 A Theinsurancewas, | believe, arider
12 till worry about both him and the 12 on our existing policy. | don't know
13 fabricator knowing the full bill for 13 if -- I don't know if it was covered
14 design and production is, like, 6K 14 under just the blanket or whether there
15 whole; we are funding for tens of 15 was a supplemental charge.
16 thousands." Do you see that there? 16 If therewas a
17 A Yes 17 supplemental charge, it would have been
18 Q Why wereyou and Lucien Greaves 18 nominal, you know, afew hundred
19 discussing his concerns that the full 19 dollars. But I'm not -- I'm not
20 bill for the design and productionis, 20 quite -- | don't quite recollect.
21 like, $6,000, while you're fundraising 21 And it wasn't added to our
22 for tens of thousands of dollars? 22 list of expense. | guessit -- it
23 A It hasto do with the fact that there 23 could have and should have been. But |
24 are many other expenses involved, such 24 think it was paid out of Reason
25 as donated time that aren't necessarily 25 Alliance.
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Page 130 Page 132
1 generally don't follow the -- or once 1A Yes|ldo
2 in awhile, | might see something, but 2 Q Andisthe subject line of this e-mail
3 typically -- typicaly, no. 3 string, "Monument"?
4 Q Did-- did you see social media 4 A Yesitis
5 postings where the cube display or 5 Q Andisthat the same cube display we've
6 Belle Plaine was discussed? 6 been talking about today?
7 A It's--it'spossible, but -- but | 7 A Yssitis
8 spend very, very littletime. And if | 8 Q What did you understand Ash Astaroth to
9 had seen it, it would have been because 9 mean when his e-mail stated, "I'd like
10 someone forwarded it to me, not because 10 to get it here ASAP whilethe newsis
11 | -- I waslooking at our -- our 11 still hot; it will be agreat
12 Twitter or Facebook feeds. 12 attraction to add"?
13 Q Whenyou say someone forwards it to 13 A My understanding is that Ash was
14 you, what are the mechanics of that? 14 imagining that the cube could be on
15 How does that come about? 15 public display.
16 A If someone were to capture something 16 Q Anddidyou agree with him that the
17 and send it to mein an e-mail, that's 17 cube display would be a great
18 pretty much the only way | would see 18 attraction to add?
19 those postings or repliesto our 19 A My intent wasto get the cube to Belle
20 postings, if they were sent in an 20 Plaine as soon as it could be arranged
21 e-mail. 21 without haste.
22 Q Doyou recal any conversations with 22 That was -- that was my
23 anyone about postings on social media 23 desire and intent, that, if it was on
24 accounts related to Belle Plaine? 24 display in that interim, that would be
25 A | don't handle social media. | 25 fine.
Page 131 Page 133
1 occasionally hear things about 1 | -- but it was -- it was
2 responsesto social mediain passing, 2 myintent to get it to Belle Plaine as
3 if something gets aresponse. 3 quickly ascould be facilitated.
4 But it's not something 4 Q Does The Satanic Temple charge
5 thatl--youknow, | have enough on my 5  admission to view exhibitsin its
6 plate. | don't go to social media.
7 Q I'maskingif you recall any 6 gallery? N
8 conversations about social media 7A | wquld need more clarification on the
9  postings about the cube display. 8  Question.
10 A | have no recollection of that. 9 Q SoThe Satanic Temple hasan art
11 Q Do you recall any social media postings 10 gallery at its headquarters; correct?
12 about Belle Plaine that you had 11 A Thatiscorrect.
13 conversations about? 12 Q Andl amasking: Doesit charge
14 A It's--it'snot something -- | -- | 13 admission to gain entry to the gallery
15 don't handle socia media. | don't 14 to view exhibits?
16 recall any conversations about it. 15 A We charge admission to -- for the
17 REPORTER'S NOTE: Whereupon, 16  publicto enter the gallery. And there
Defendant's Deposition 17  areexhibitions and other things there.
18 Exhibit Number 15 was marked 18 And it - it i not solely
for identification. e
19 19 for the purpose of -- of exhi b|t|0n§,
20 MR. MILLS: I'm going to 20 per se |.t depends on how one defines
27 turn to Exhibit 15, please. 21 ‘exhibitions. Our Baphomet statue was
22 22 there. And people want to religiously
23 By Mr. Mills: 23 interact with the statue.
24 Q Mr. Jerry, do you see Exhibit 15 24 Q Do you know how much The Satanic Temple
25 displayed on the screen there? 25 charges per member of the public to
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Page 134
enter the gallery?

We charge $12 for the public. Members
get some -- some discount,
card-carrying members gets a discount.

Do you know what the discount is?

Alex would -- would know that.

The -- there's afive o'clock e-mail
there on Exhibit 15. Do you see that?

Yes, | do.

What did you understand the five
o'clock e-mail to mean when it says,
"All the more reason to put it
indoors'?

That, if the statue was indoors, that
it could be -- according to Ash, that
it would be better displayed indoors,
according to Ash, is my understanding.

Isthe five o'clock e-mail sent by Ash,
or to Ash?

That isthe five o'clock e-mail would
have been sent by Lucien.

And Lucien Greaves sent that five
o'clock e-mail to Ash and copied you;
correct?

That is correct.

1Q
2
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Page 136
And thisis 2017, sometime after
July 19th?
That is correct.
Do you know how many times you have
seenitinthe gallery?
Since -- since July -- since whenever
it was first brought in?
Yes.
If you can, clarify the question.
Yeah. Just how many times have you
seen it in the gallery?
Many times.
Do you visit the gallery often?
Yes.
Has it been there each time you visited
the gallery since you first saw it
there?
Yes.
REPORTER'S NOTE: Whereupon,
Defendant's Deposition
Exhibit Number 16 was marked
for identification.

MR. MILLS: I'dliketo
turn to Exhibit 16, please.
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Page 135

And his e-mail also states that he was
ready to fetch it as early astonight,
and thiswas July 19, 2017; correct?

That is correct.

Do you know how -- or let me ask it
thisway: Do you know when the cube
display was moved into the gallery at
Saem?

| don't know the specific date. |
oversee operations, but I'm not
necessarily directly involved in the
operations. But, obvioudly, it was
sometime after July 19th.

Did you help move the cube display into
the gallery?

| did not.

Have you viewed the cube display in the
galery since it was moved there?

Yes, | have.

When was the first time you saw it
there?

| don't know the exact date, but it
would have been sometime not long after
it was -- after it was brought into the
galery.
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Page 137
By Mr. Mills:

Mr. Jarry, do you see Exhibit 16 on the
screen there?

Yes, | do.

Okay. Thisexhibitisaninvoice;
correct?

That is correct.

And who's the invoice from?

It'sfrom Adam Volpe and his company,
Pretty Hate Machinery -- Pretty Hate
Machine. Sorry. Pretty Hate Machine.

And who was the invoice sent to?

| imagine me.

Isthat your e-mail addressin the,

"Bill to", line?

With various letters missing. But,
otherwise, you know, assuming --
assuming that there was some deletion
of -- of charactersin the
transmission, it -- it would be -- you
know, it's -- it's going to be
consistent.

Since | provided that --
that the invoice was, you know, for --
upon request.
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Page 154 Page 156
1 FURTHER EXAMINATION 1 STATE OF MINNESOTA )
2 2 ) ss.
3 By Mr. Mills: 3 CROW WING COUNTY )
4 Q Mr. Jarry, isit your understanding 4
5  that what you refer to as a Christian 5
6  monument existed in the park on 6 I, Nathan D. Engen, do hereby
7 February 21st, 20177 7 certify that the foregoing transcript in
8 A Yes that iscorrect. 8  thematter of THE SATANIC TEMPLE vs.
9 Q What isthat understanding based on? 9 CITY OF BELLE PLAINE, MINNESOTA, is
10 A It wasbased on newsreportsand - and | 10 trué correct and accurate:
11 communications. | believe Lucien had E That Sa'.d transcript was prepared
12 been in touch with the -- with the under my direction and control from my
. : 13 stenographic shorthand notes.
13 Freedom From Religion Foundation. 14 That | am not related to anv of
14 That would be Lucien. So L am i o
. . 15 the parties in this matter, nor am |
15 LUCI.en Wou_ld have apprl_sed me of those 16 interested in the outcome of this
16 detailsthat it was -- that it was 17 action.
17 installed. 18
18 Q Did you have persona knowledge that 19 Witness my hand and seal this 8th day of
19 what you referred to as a Christian 20 December.
20 monument existed in the park on 21
21 February 21st, 20177 22 ‘
22 A If you mean by, "Personal knowledge," 23 / o}
23 wasl physically inthe park? No, | At N
24 wasnot physicaly in the park to 24 NZnan L. Engen
25 observe it, but based on reasonable 25
Page 155
1 reporting.
2 Q Isthereany possibility you're
3 mistaken about that?
4 A | mean, one could be mistaken about
5 anything that one doesn't witness
6 directly. And one could be mistaken
7 about things were witnesses directly.
8 Soit's -- you know, so
9 using best -- best knowledge, you know,
10 one relies on those -- on those to make
11 decisions and to -- based on what
12 seemed to be good knowledge, yes, | --
13 there was a high degree of certainty.
14 Q Butyoudidn't personaly observe
15 anything in the park at any timein
16 February of 20177?
17 A | have never been to the park.
18 MR. MILLS: Okay. | don't
19 have any further questions. Thank you.
20 MR. KEZHAYA: No follow-up
21 on my end.
22 (Whereupon, the deposition
terminated at 1:25 p.m.)
23
24
25
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VERITEXT LEGAL SOLUTIONS
COMPANY CERTIFICATE AND DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Veritext Legal Solutions represents that the
foregoing transcript is a true, correct and complete
transcript of the colloquies, questions and answers
as submitted by the court reporter. Veritext Legal
Solutions further represents that the attached
exhibits, if any, are true, correct and complete
documents as submitted by the court reporter and/or
attorneys in relation to this deposition and that
the documents were processed in accordance with

our litigation support and production standards.
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the confidentiality of client and witness information,
in accordance with the regulations promulgated under
the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability
Act (HIPAA), as amended with respect to protected
health information and the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act, as
amended, with respect to Personally Identifiable
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are managed under strict facility and personnel access
controls. Electronic files of documents are stored

in encrypted form and are transmitted in an encrypted
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access the material. Our data is hosted in a Tier 4
SSAE 16 certified facility.
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and independence regardless of relationship or the
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STATE OF M NNESCOTA DI STRI CT COURT
CROWNV W NG COUNTY 9TH JUDI Cl AL DI STRI CT

The Satanic Tenpl e,

Plaintiff,

VS.

Cty of Belle Plaine, Mnnesota,

Def endant .

DEPOSI TI ON

of LUCI EN GREAVES 30(b) (6), taken
pursuant to notice to take oral

deposi tion, via Zoom Vi deoconference, on
the 30th day of Novenber, 2020, before
Nat han D. Engen, a notary public in and
for the State of M nnesot a.

Page 1

Veritext Lega Solutions
WWw.veritext.com

888-391-3376



CASE 0:19-cv-01122-WMW-JFD Doc. 84-1 Filed 02/05/21 Page 42 of 238

Page 2 Page 4
1 1 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Good
g 2 morning. We are now on the record.
4 3  Today's date is November 30th, 2020, and
5 4 the time is now approximately 9:05 am.
6 5 Thisisthe video taped
; APPEARANCES: 6  deposition of Lucien Greavesin the
9 Mr. Mathew A. Kezhaya 7 matter of the Satgni c Tgmple VS. Th_e
KezhayaLaw PLC 8 City of Belle Plaine, Minnesota. Will
10 Attorneysat Law 9 counsel please identify yourselves for
1L Beomille AR 72712 10 therecord?
Appearing on behalf of the Plaintiff 11 MR. KEZHAYA: Matt
12 12 Kezhaya, TST.
13 13 MR. MILLS: Monte Mills,
14 grrée'\n/l: rEma g' '\PAL“Llsp 14 fortheCity.
Attomeyj:t Lav 15 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Will
15 222 S. Ninth Street, Suite 2200 16 the court reporter please swear the
Minneapolis, MN 55402 17 witness?
16 Appearing on behalf of the Defendant 18 COURT REPORTER: If you
i; 19 will raise your right hand for me. Do
19 20 you solemnly swear that the testimony
20 21 you're about to give will be the truth,
21 22 the whole truth, and nothing but the
= 23 truth?
o 24 THE WITNESS: | do.
25 25
Page 3 Page 5
1 INDEX 1 (Whereupon, the deposition
2 commenced at 9:05 am.)
3 Examination: 2
4 3 Lucien Greaves,
5 By Mr. Mills, 5 4
6 By Mr. Kezhaya: 130 5 Called as awitness and having been
7 6  firstduly sworn, testifies as follows:
8  Exhibits: 7
9 8 EXAMINATION
10 23 $1,000 PaymenttoVolpe 63 13 By Mr. Mills
11 24 $2,600 Payment to VVolpe 64 ' ' .
12 25 Duplicateof Exhibit24 66 11 Q  Okay. Good morning, Mr. Greaves.
. 12 A Good morning.
13 26 Invoice for $2,600 from Volpe 67 13 During the deoosition today. I'd ask
14 27 PaymenttoVolpe 68 Q During the deposition today,
14 that you give verbal responses rather
12 gg gigﬁgﬂ?ggt to Unknovg 69 15 than nods of the head or shaking of the
16 head. And wait until | have finished
17 30 $1,000 Payment to Andres 76 17 asking questions before giving a verbal
18 31 Answersto Interrogatories 110 18  answer.
19 32 Initial Disclosures 113 19 A | understand.
20 20 Q Andyou're heretoday to give testimony
21 21 onbehalf of the Satanic Temple?
22 22 A Correct.
23 23 Q | just want to define someterms. Do
24 24 you understand that when | say 'the
25 25 park’, it meansthe Veteran's Memorial
2 (Pages2-5)
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Page 6 Page 8
1 Park located in Belle Plaine, 1 A Ashwasanemployee of the Salem Art
2 Minnesota, identified in Paragraph 27 2 Gallery.
3 of the complaint? 3 Q Isthe Sdem Art Gallery affiliated
4 A | understand. 4 with the Satanic Temple?
5 Q Anddo you understand that when | say, 5 A It'sthegalery contained within
6 'the permit’, it means the Permit 6 Satanic Templ€e's headquarters.
7 Number LPF17-02 approved by the City of | 7 Q Isthe Salem Art -- Art Gallery
8 Belle Plaine on March 29, 2017, 8 incorporated?
9 identified in Paragraph 29 of the 9 A | think the Salem Art Gallery isan
10 complaint and attached as Exhibit 2 to 10 LLC.
11 the complaint? 11 Q Who ownsthe Salem Art Gallery?
12 A | understand. 12 A Malcolm and myself.
13 Q And do you understand that when | say, 13 Q Who arethe directors of the Salem Art
14 'the cube display', it means the 14 Galery?
15 display described as a black stedl cube 15 A Meand Malcolm.
16 with embossed, inverted pentagrams and 16 Q Whenwasthe Salem Art Gallery
17 a helmet resting on top of the cube, 17 established?
18 identified in Paragraph 29 of the 18 A | don't remember. | think 2016.
19 complaint -- 19 Q What isthe National Counsel of the
20 A | understand. 20 Satanic Temple?
21 Q -- asdescribed in Exhibit 2? 21 A It'saddiberative body we haveto
22 A Yes 22 oversee the chapters we have around the
23 Q Didthe Satanic Temple think a permit 23 world, to either approve any public
24 was necessary in order to place the 24 face events they're going to do or --
25 cube display in the park? 25 or not approve of them.
Page 7 Page 9
1A Yes 1 Q Canthetwo directors of the Satanic
2 Q Why did the Satanic Temple think a 2 Temple override decisions of the
3 permit was necessary in order to place 3 National Counsel?
4 the cube display in the park? 4 A Yes
5 A Becausethe displays were formally 5 Q WhatisReason Alliance Limited?
6 acknowledged by the City and allowed by 6 A Reason Allianceisanonprofit we-- a
7 the City. 7 nonprofit we run that has the stated
8 And they had a process by 8 mission of supporting the mission of
9 which they alowed for displaysin the 9 the Satanic Temple.
10 park. Receiving the -- the permit was 10 Q Isthe Sdem Art Gallery a nonprofit?
11 part of that process. 11 A No.
12 Q Why did the Satanic Temple want a 12 Q When wasthe Reason Alliance Limited
13 permit to place the cube display in the 13 started?
14 park? 14 A | --1don't remember. 20167 20177
15 A Inorder to be able to place the 15 Thereabouts.
16 display in the park. 16 Q When was the Satanic Temple started?
17 Q Who arethe directors of the Satanic 17 A Satanic Temple was founded in 2013.
18 Temple? 18 Q Who are the directors of Reason
19 A  Mysdf and Malcolm Jarry. 19 Alliance Limited?
20 Q How many employees does the Satanic 20 A Malcolm Jarry and I.
21 Temple have? 21 Q So, Reason Alliance and the Satanic
22 A Asfor regular employees, | don't 22 Temple have the same directors?
23 really think there are any. 23 A Correct.
24 Q WasAsh Astaroth ever an employee of 24 Q Anddo the Satanic Temple and Reason
25 the Satanic Temple? 25 Alliance share the same building

3 (Pages6-9)
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Page 10 Page 12
1 headquarters? 1 where people come to visit the Satanic
2 A Reason Alliance doesn't have a 2 Temple headquarters and see
3 specified headquarters. 3 exhibitions.
4 Q Whereisthe Satanic Temple's 4 MR. MILLS: I'dliketo
5 headquarters? 5 turn to Exhibit 2, please.
6 A 64 Bridge Street in Massachusetts. 6 THEWITNESS: | -- you
7 Salem. 7 know, since last time, | have actualy
8 Q Does the Satanic Temple own the 8 forg(_)tten hpw wedo this. I'm--I'm
9 building at 64 Bridge Street? 9 looking at it on the screen.
10 A Yes 10 - MR. MILLS: Yes.-We'II
11 Q And how long has the Satanic Temple E E?(thlitblijtpzon the screen. Thisis
12°  owned that building? 13 REPORTER'S NOTE: Whereupon
13 A | think we got that about 2016. adiscussion is con duc.t od ’
14 MR. KEZHAYA: I'm going to 14 off the record.
15 interject. There's some feedback, at 15
16 least on my end. | don't know if 16 By Mr. Mills:
17 theresanythingwecandoto - to - 17 Q o, looking at Exhibit 2 -- and this
18 tomitigate that. o 18  wasalso Exhibit 2 to the complaint.
19 THE WITNESS: Isit just 19 A Okay.
20 when| speak? 20 Q | wantto turn to Page 3 of the
21 MR. KEZHAYA: I'm not -- 21 exhibit, please. And towards the top
22 it's--it'sjust when Monte's 22 of thispermit application, there's a
23 speaking. And | asked myself to make 23 linethat says, "Applicant." Do you
24 sure it wasn't me causing it. | think 24 see that there?
25 maybe someone needs to turn down their 25 A Yes
Page 11 Page 13
1 speaker volume. 1 Q Andtheapplicant on this permit
2 THE WITNESS: I'm not 2 application islisted as Reason
3 hearingit. 3 Alliance Limited; correct?
4 REPORTER'S NOTE: Whereupon, 4 A Correct.
adiscussion is conducted 5 Q And below the applicant line, there's
2 off the record. 6  anaddressline. Do you seethat
?
7 By Mr. Mills: ; A tf:(erez.
S Q 61?: Sdatanslf ;temple °V¥25 the building at 9 Q And the address for Reason Alliance
rldge Sreet, correct: 10  Limited on this permit application is
10 A~ Correct. You-- you dready aSked 11 listed as, "C/O the Satanic Temple, 64
E ir:cg(;l;,ts'_'?ﬁ,emwgi t'Tem ?]rzg I don't 12 Bridge Street, Salem, Massachusetts."
13 certain. ﬁ A D$ you see that’?
€s.
16 2 oo ot Temoran e e 15 Q Why isResson Alliance Limited listed
16 A No. There'snot finances -- like, 16 a th_e al?p' icant on the permit
17 rental finances being exchanged between 17 application?
18  thetwo. 18 A I'mnot sure.
19 Q What isthe-- the relationship, then, 19 Q  So, on behalf of the Satanic Temple,
20  between the -- the gallery and the 20 you don't know why Reason Alliance
21 Satanic Temple? 21 Limited islisted as the applicant on
22 A Waell, I'm not sure exactly how you 22 thispermit application?
23 would characterizeit. The-- the 23 A Yeah. That's-- that's correct.
24 galery is-- resides within the 24 That's -- that's an entity we have
25 Satanic Temple headquarters, and it's 25 that's -- is something we use.
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Q
A
Q
A
Q
A
Q

=
CQOWoO~NOULhWNPER

11
12
13
14

16
17 Q
18
19
20 A
21
20
23
24 A
25 Q

Page 14
And when you say ‘we, you're referring

to the Satanic Temple?

I'm referring to Malcolm and I.

And Malcolm and you are the directors
of the Satanic Temple?

Correct.

And you're also directors of Reason
Alliance Limited?

Correct.

Why is the address for the applicant,
Reason Alliance Limited, on the permit
application listed as, "C/O the Satanic
Temple, 64 Bridge Street, Salem,

M assachusetts?"

Weéll, it's a convenient place for usto
get our mail.

And when you say '‘our mail', are you
referring to the Reason Alliance
Limited mail?

I'm referring to mail that's best
opened by Malcolm or 1.

Who regularly checksthe mail? Isit
you, or Malcolm?

It's both of us.

So, you review the mail together?

©CO~NOUAWNER
>

Page 16
Reason Alliance Limited as the

applicant or whether it's the Satanic
Temple as the applicant?

No, because we were clearly -- we were
clearly sending our application on
behalf of the Satanic Temple either
way.

MR. MILLS: I'dliketo

turn to Page 4 of the Exhibit 2,
please.

By Mr. Mills:

Mr. Greaves, do you see at -- at the
top, thereswhat I'll call an
affirmation paragraph. Do you see that
there?

Yes.

And then, there's an applicant
signature. Do you see that?

Yes.

Isthis permit application signed by
Douglas Mesner?

Correct.

When Douglas Mesner signed the permit
application, did he sign on behalf of

©CoO~NOUAWNR
O >

>

24 Q

Page 15
We don't necessarily review the mail

together, but we're -- we both go there
often enough and -- and look at the
mail individually.

So, referring again to this permit
application, Exhibit 2, why was the
Satanic Temple not listed as the
applicant?

| really don't know.

So, testifying today on behalf of the
Satanic Temple, you do not know why the
Satanic Templeisnot listed as the
applicant on this permit application?

| aso don't know why the Satanic
Temple would be listed as the applicant
as opposed to Reason Alliance. So, it
really makes no -- no difference to me.

Why doesis it make no difference to
you?

Because Reason Alliance has the stated
mission of supporting projects of the
Satanic Temple. It may aswell be
Reason Alliance or the Satanic Temple.

So, if | am understanding you, it makes
no difference whether the entity is

©CoO~NOUAWNR
o »

24
25

Page 17
Reason Alliance Limited or the Satanic

Temple?

| think he signed on behalf of the
permit application.

He signed on behalf of the permit?
That's not my question.

My question is, when he
signed the permit application, did he
sign the application on behalf of
Reason Alliance Limited or the Satanic
Temple.

| think he was just signing the permit
application without making those
distinctionsin his mind.

So, in hismind, there's no distinction
between Reason Alliance Limited or the
Satanic Temple?

| think there was just a permit
application.

And the applicant was Reason Alliance
Limited; correct?

Y es, on behalf of the Satanic Temple.

So, when Douglas Mesner signed the
permit application, did he sign on
behalf of both Reason Alliance Limited

5 (Pages 14 - 17)

Veritext Lega Solutions

WWw.veritext.com

888-391-3376



CASE 0:19-cv-01122-WMW-JFD Doc. 84-1 Filed 02/05/21 Page 46 of 238

Page 18 Page 20
1 and the Satanic Temple? 1 Q Anditsaysthat, "The City of Belle
2 A Hesigned the permit application to 2 Plaine has approved your request for a
3 have the monument put in Belle Plaine. 3 permit," and so on; isthat right?
4 Q I'mjust trying to figure out who he 4 A Correct.
5 signed the permit application on behalf 5 Q And the City addressed this permit
6 of? 6 approval letter to Reason Alliance
7 A | guessthat depends on how you read 7 Limited, C/O the Satanic Temple, 64
8 the application itself. 8 Bridge Street, Salem, Massachusetts,
9 Q Right. And| am asking you, on behalf 9 correct?
10 of the -- the -- you're testifying on 10 A Correct.
11 behalf of the Satanic Temple -- what 11 Q And that addressthat the City used was
12 your understanding is of the 12 consistent with the applicant and
13 application? 13 address listed in the permit
14 A My understanding, as| sit here today, 14 application; correct?
15 looking at this now, isthat the 15 A Correct.
16 signature applies for Reason Alliance 16 Q Isittruethat...
17 on behalf of the Satanic Temple. 17 MR. MILLS: | think we're
18 Q So,if I'mfollowing you -- | just want 18 finished with that exhibit for now.
19 to make sure I'm understanding it. 19 Thanks, Katy.
20 Douglas Mesner signed the permit on 20
21 behalf of Reason Alliance Limited, who 21 By Mr. Mills:
22 was applying on behalf of the Satanic 22 Q Isittruethat the Satanic Temple
23 Temple? 23 charges admission for entry into the
24 A Correct. 24 galery at the headquarters?
25 Q And so, when the affirmation says, " 25 A Correct.
Page 19 Page 21
1 will comply with limited public forum 1 Q Andhow much does the Satanic Temple
2 policy,” Douglas Mesner is saying that 2 charge for admission?
3 on behalf of Reason Alliance Limited, 3 A 12dollars per general public. Five
4 on behalf of the Satanic Temple? 4 dollars for card-carrying members of
5 A Sure Yes. 5 the Satanic Temple.
6 Q IsDouglas Mesner signing this 6 Q Whatisthetotal amount of
7 affirmation on his own behalf? 7 administration fees collected from
8 A He's-- he'ssigning on behalf of 8 persons entering the gallery and
9 parties -- he's signing on behalf of 9 viewing the cube display from July 2017
10 both. 10 to the present date?
11 | -- | mean, it's-- it's 11 A Let'ssee.. $1,600 for card-carrying
12 in -- it'sin the document itsalf. I'm 12 members. $180,400 for all others.
13 -- I'm not sure exactly what you're 13 Q How many people paid to enter the
14 looking for here. 14 gallery from July of 2017 to the
15 Q Okay. Inany event, let'sgo to the 15 present date?
16 first page of Exhibit 2. The City 16 A Let'ssee.. | don't have a number for
17 approved the application for a permit; 17 that.
18 correct? 18 Q What documents did you review to
19 A Correct. 19 determine those dollar figures?
20 Q Andthefirst page of Exhibit 2 isthe 20 A | didn't -- | consulted with Malcolm.
21 approval letter from the City; correct? 21 Q Anddid he review documents to
22 A Correct. 22 determine those dollar figures?
23 Q Andthisletter isaddressed to a Mr. 23 A Yes
24 Mesner; correct? 24 Q Do you know what documents he consulted
25 A Correct. 25 --
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Page 26 Page 28

1 | can send you the link to this. Do 1 online that shows how much you were

2 you want me to e-mail it to you? 2 fund-raising for and how much it

3 THE WITNESS: Yeah. You 3 earned.

4 found it? 4 Q How do you spell -- | think you said

5 MR. KEZHAYA: Yeah. Yeah. 5 Indiegogo? Could you please spell

6 MR. MILLS: I'm not seeing 6 that?

7 it yet. 7 A I-N-D-I-E-G-O-G-O. Andit's

8 MR. KEZHAYA: Itusualy 8 Indiegogo.com.

9 takes a few minutes to get across the 9 Q Anddidthe-- thefund-raising
10 internet. 10 communication describe the cube
11 THE WITNESS: Okay. 11 display?
12 MR. KEZHAYA: If you -- if 12 A It does.
13 you just search the Satanic Temple 13 Q Andwhat doesit say about the cube
14 veteran's -- veteran's monument, it 14 display?
15 will get you there. 15 A Itsays, "The Satanic veteran's
16 THE WITNESS: I'vegot it 16 monument, a black steel cube adorned
17 now. | don't know why it didn't show 17 with a golden inverted pentagram and
18 up before. 18 adorned on the top with an empty
19 Okay. Yes. Now, I've got 19 soldier's helmet is expected to be
20 it. Thisisthe one. We were crowd 20 installed on the park grounds within
21 funding for 19,500 dollars and ended up 21 the next couple of months.
22 raising $12,673. 22 The helmet, according to
23 23 the monument's designer, Chris Andres,
24 By Mr. Mills: 24 can act as a bowl where remembrances
25 Q Allright. Andhow isthefund-raising 25 and messages to the fallen may be

Page 27 Page 29

1 described on the document you're 1 placed in their honor."

2 looking at? 2 Q Andwhen was the fund-raising campaign

3 A Just with thetitle of, "The Satanic 3 started?

4 Temple Veteran's Monument." 4 A | don'tseeaninitiation date listed

5 Q Andwith the -- the document you were 5 here for this campaign. There are

6 looking at previously, you said -- what 6 update dates, the first update being

7 was that one referring to? 7 May 31st, 2017.

8 A That was-- that wasin reference to 8 Q What does an update mean?

9 our Baphomet monument for Oklahoma. 9 A There were update messages to
10 Q So, that was a different fund-raising 10 contributors to let them know facts
11 effort? 11 about the campaign or how the campaign
12 A Yeah. ljust--1--1typedin--| 12 isdoing.
13 typed in a search term that | thought 13 Q What was the update message on May?
14 would only yield this Belle Plaine 14 (Breaking up.)
15 monument. And -- and didn't redlize | 15 A That, "We are beginning to process
16 had come up with a different one. 16 incentive rewards. Please check your
17 Q Andwhat document are you looking at 17 e-mail. You're expected (breaking up)
18 when you're determining these total 18 dog tags, as we heed to know your name
19 fund-raising efforts? 19 or what name you would like displayed
20 A Looking at the site Indiegogo, which is 20 on them. Thank you for your support.”
21 athird party fund-raising site where 21 Q And -- and what does -- what does that
22 we had done the fund-raising. 22 mean?
23 And they keep -- after the 23 A Inorder to help incentivize donations
24 fund-raising campaigns are closed out, 24 to aproject, you can offer -- offer
25 they still keep a-- arecord publicly 25 the -- you can offer incentive awards
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Page 30 Page 32
1 for certain donation brackets. 1 complaint that the City violated their
2 And as part of this, one 2 promise and breached their contractual
3 of the incentives was personalized dog 3 agreement with Plaintiff by passing the
4 tags to commemorate the campaign to 4 decision resolution that prohibited
5 certain donors. And that was what that 5 Plaintiff from installing it's display
6 wasin reference to. 6 inalimited public forum?
7 Q And how much would a donor haveto 7 A Wadl, | mean, wetook their approval
8 contribute in order to receive the 8 and permit as a promise that we would
9 incentive? 9 be allowed to install our display. And
10 A 150 dollars. 10 then, they rescinded that.
11 Q Andwhen did the -- the fund-raising 11 Q Andisit that resolution that
12 effort end? 12 eliminated the public forum -- is that
13 A Over threeyearsago. Sometimein the 13 what you refer to as 'the recision'?
14 summer of 2017. 14 A Correct.
15 Q Werethere other fund-raising updates 15 MR. MILLS: Katy, would
16 similar to the one on May 31, 20177? 16 you please pull up Exhibit 5?
17 A There were two other updates. One on 17
18 May 31st and another on July 3rd. 18 By Mr. Mills:
19 Q What wasthe July 3rd update? 19 Q ThisResolution 17-090 -- thisisthe
20 A TheJduly 3rd update said, "Hello. 20 recision you were referring to?
21 Thank you, everyone, for your 21 A Correct.
22 contributions. If you are still 22 Q Andturning back to Exhibit 2 -- | want
23 waiting on items such as dog tags, they 23 to go to Page 4. Just want to confirm
24 will be mailed out/arriving shortly, as 24 that, in the application, the applicant
25 we have now received them from the 25 agreed to comply with the Belle Plaine
Page 31 Page 33
1 manufacturer. 1 limited public forum policy; correct?
2 Most should be on their 2 A Correct.
3 way now with the tracking number sent 3 Q Andinsigning this affirmation here,
4 to the e-mail you provided. Again, 4 Douglas Mesner aso agreed on behalf of
5 thank you very much." 5 the applicant to indemnify the City
6 Q Anddoesit indicate how much had been 6 against any and all claims, demands, or
7 raised by July 3, 20177 7 liabilities arising from the issuance
8 A Assuming that then, it was all closed 8 of the permit; correct?
9 out, which | believe it was, the final 9 A Correct.
10 total listed is $12,673. 10 MR. MILLS: I'dliketo
11 Q Going to start on anew topic here. 11 turn to Exhibit 4, please.
12 What isthe factual basis 12
13 for the allegation in Paragraph 107 of 13 By Mr. Mills:
14 the complaint that the City made a 14 Q Do you recognize thisasthe
15 clear and definite promise to Plaintiff 15 certificate of liability insurance?
16 inissuing TST permit to erect a 16 A Yes
17 display that honors veteransin a 17 Q And on the certificate of liability
18 limited public forum? 18 insurance, the Satanic Templeis not
19 A Wadll, wetook the -- the permit to be 19 listed as the insured; correct?
20 that promise. 20 A Correct.
21 Q Isthereanything other than the 21 Q Why isReason Alliance Limited listed
22 permit? 22 astheinsured on the certificate of
23 A | donot believe so. 23 liability insurance?
24 Q Andwhat isthe factual basisfor the 24 A Because -- because Reason Alliance was
25 allegation in Paragraph 110 of the 25 used on behalf of the Satanic Temple.
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Page 38 Page 40

1 question, right before the break. 1 to move on? Or we're shutting this

2 COURT REPORTER: Okay. 2 down. I'msick of hearing the same

3 REPORTER'SNOTE: Whereupon, 3  questions and answers over and over

the requested portion was 4 again.

g read back. 5 MR. MILLS: Well, it's

g B,\>;|M(r3.MiIIs: . (; gﬁ;ﬁ;s(;g;\i/\grt]r;%swamtpreparedto

r. Greaves, I'd like you to answer

8 0 that question now thm¥hetechnology 8 MR. KEZHAYA: Yeah’) Well,

9  has been resolved. 9  your cost question wasn't specificaly
10 A I'msorry. Could you repeat the 10  alineitem from 30(b)(6). You can
11 question? 11 take it up with the judge, or you can
12 COURT REPORTER: Doyou 12 raise different issues, but I'm sick of
13 want meto doit, Monte? 13 hearing the same loop.

14 MR. MILLS: Please. I'd 14 MR. MILLS: Damageswere

15 appreciate that. Thank you. 15 absolutely on 30(b)(6).

16 COURT REPORTER: Yeah. 16 MR. KEZHAYA: Yeah. Well,

17 Youbet. . _ 17 let me-- let mejust cut to the chase

18 Eifnggsdigggfw:svmwm”' 18 here. Werenot claiming insurance as

19 read back. 19 damages. So, let'sjust keep it

20 THE WITNESS: | believeit 20 rolling.

21 s 21 MR. MILLS: And you know

22 MR. MILLS: Okay. 22 what? If | would have received that

23 23 simple answer from your witness, or you

24 By Mr. Mills: 24 could have interjected at any time, we

25 Q So, how much did the insurance cost? 25 could have shortened this up, couldn't
Page 39 Page 41

1 A | believed it would be on the document 1 we?

2 we looked at. It still may be. If 2 MR. KEZHAYA: We could

3 it'snot, I do not know. 3 have.

4 Q Wouldyou please review the document 4 MR. MILLS: Thank you. |

5 again? Or let me ask this: Did you 5 appreciate that. Let's move to Exhibit

6 review the document in preparation for 6 5, please.

7 this deposition to determine whether 7

8 the cost is on the document? 8 By Mr. Mills:

9 A No. | assumed it would be on the 9 Q Andon Page 2 of Exhibit 5, | wanted to
10 document. | don't know where else it 10 confirm that the City of Belle Plaine
11 would be. 11 provided a check in the amount of 100
12 Q So,if you can't findit, isit not 12 dollarsto totally reimburse the permit
13 part of your -- the Satanic Temple's 13 application fee; correct?

14 damages claim? 14 A Correct.

15 A Ifl can'tfindit, | can't find it. 15 MR. MILLS: I'dliketo

16 It might still very well bein the 16 turn to Exhibit 14, please.

17 damages claim. 17 THE WITNESS: We-- we
18 Q Anddidyou prepare to answer questions | 18 never deposited that check.

19 about the damages claim in anticipation 19

20 of this deposition? 20 By Mr. Mills:

21 A Yes. Agan, | thought the amount was 21 Q Butthe City of Belle Plaine provided
22 on that document. 22 the check?

23 Q Haveyou reviewed the document to 23 A Sure, but we didn't agree that it

24 determine whether or not the amount -- 24 compensated anything. So, we didn't
25 MR. KEZHAYA: -- you want 25 deposit it.
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Page 50 Page 52

1 Q What wasthe Satanic Temple's 1 policy?

2 understanding of the statement, "We'd 2 A | --1don'trecal waiting for avote

3 like to commission constructions of the 3 upon the establishment of alimited

4 veteran's memorial, regardless of 4 public forum.

5 whichever way the Minnesotavote goes'? | 5 My recollection is that we

6 A | believe we needed to begin 6 began discussions after limited public

7 construction on the assumption that 7 forum is -- was established.

8 they were not going to vote to shut 8 Q Yetthise-mail says, "Regardless of

9 down the forum, because if we were 9 whichever way the Minnesota vote goes."
10 assuming that they would, we would not 10 Do you see that?
11 have the monument in atimely mannerto |11 A Correct.
12 install it when it was -- when it was 12 Q Andso, it -- the Satanic Temple was
13 necessary. 13 interested in commissioning
14 Q Thise-mail isdated February 21, 2017. 14 construction of the cube display
15 Had the limited public forum been 15 regardless of how the vote went on
16 established? 16 establishing limited public forum?
17 A Yes 17 A My recollection isthat the -- the
18 Q Whenwasit established? 18 limited public forum was established
19 A | --1donotrecal. 19 before we began talks about the -- the
20 Q When thise-mail was sent, did the 20 construction of the monument.
21 Satanic Temple know whether or not the 21 Q Do you know whether the Satanic Temple
22 limited public forum had been 22 knew how the Minnesota vote had turned
23 established? 23 out when this e-mail was sent on
24 A My understanding isthat there was a 24 February 21, 2017?
25 limited public forum, because we did 25 A No. | do not recall the specifics of

Page 51 Page 53

1 not begin discussion about creating a 1 these e-mails.

2 monument until they had created a 2 Q Butthise-mail issent to Chris

3 limited public forum. 3 Andres; correct?

4 MR. MILLS: Let'sclick to 4 A Correct.

5 Exhibit 1, please. 5 Q Andwhatishisrole?

6 6 A Hewould be the artist who created the

7 By Mr. Mills: 7 design of the -- of the memorial.

8 Q Do you seethe-- Exhibit 1 isthe 8 Q And here, you have the Satanic Temple

9 Resolution Number 17-0207 9 asking to commission construction of
10 A Correct. 10 the memorial, regardless of whichever
11 Q Andthisisthe resolution establishing 11 way the Minnesota vote goes; correct?
12 of policy regarding alimited public 12 A Yes. But Chris Andres would not be
13 forum in the park? 13 constructing the memorial anyways. So,
14 A Correct. 14 what we would really be asking for isa
15 Q Andif you turn to the third page of 15 -- isadesign.
16 this, do you see it was passed on 16 Q Why wasthe Satanic Templeinterested
17 February 21, 2017? 17 in commissioning construction of the
18 A Yes Now |l amseeingthat. Yes, | see 18 cube display regardless of how the city
19 that. 19 council's vote turned out on February
20 Q So, going back to the e-mail, Exhibit 20 21,2017
21 6, then this e-mail was sent on 21 A Wdl, | believe we were up against a --
22 February 21, 2017. 22 atimeline in which we could only
23 Did the Satanic Temple 23 assume that the limited public forum
24 know which way the Minnesota vote had 24 would be operative, or we would miss
25 gone on the limited public forum 25 our opportunity to create our monument.
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Page 54 Page 56
1 MR. MILLS: | want to turn 1 By Mr. Mills:
2 to the second page of this exhibit, 2 Q Thise-mail dated 12:52 p.m. on
3 Exhibit 6. 3 February 22nd, 2017 says, "Still don't
4 4 know the results of last night's
5 By Mr. Mills: 5 meeting in Belle Plaine." Correct?
6 Q Do you seethe e-mail dated February 6 A Correct. | seethat now.
7 22nd, 2017 at 12:46 p.m.? 7 Q So, a thistime, the Satanic Temple
8 A Yes 8 did not know the results of the
9 Q Isthisfrom onedirector of the 9 February 21st, 2017 meeting in the City
10 Satanic Temple to another director of 10 of Belle Plaine; correct?
11 the Satanic Temple? 11 A Apparently so. So, we were going ahead
12 A It appearsto be. The second nameis 12 and getting estimates.
13 redacted. 13 MR. MILLS: I'dliketo
14 Q What wasthe Satanic Temple's 14 turn to Exhibit 9, please.
15 understanding of the statement, "I 15
16 thought you just wanted to make 16 By Mr. Mills:
17 miniatures'? 17 Q Exhibit 9 isadocument, Bates number
18 A For some reason, Malcolm apparently 18 PLF000124. Do you see the document on
19 thought we were going to make 19 the screen there?
20 miniatures of this monument. | don't 20 A Ido.
21 believe that we ever were, but we never 21 Q Andat the bottom, it says, "From
22 did. 22 Spectacle Films, Inc." Isthat
23 Q Andat 12:52 p.m., the response says, 23 correct?
24 "Maybe. Let's see what his estimate 24 A Correct.
25 is." Do you seethat there? 25 Q What isthe Satanic Temple's
Page 55 Page 57
1 A Correct. 1 relationship with Spectacle Films,
2 Q And at thetime of these e-mails, the 2 Inc.?
3 Satanic Temple did not yet know the 3 A That'san entity that belongsto
4 results of the February 21, 2017 4 Malcolm Jarry.
5 meeting of the city council of Belle 5 Q Doesthe Satanic Temple have a
6  Plaine correct? 6  relationship with Spectacle Films?
7 A Waell, let mepoint out that when it 7 A No.
8  sys "Maybe. Let'sseewhat the 8 Q Why isthisinvoice sent to Reason
9 estimateis." | think that's clearly 9 Alliance dash TST?
10 in regards to the prior comment about 10 A It was afee for services.
11 the building of the statue itself going 11 Q Andwhat are the services?
12 to bethousands O.f doll ars. 12 A Theservicesrelated to the
13 And | believethat if A .
14 therewas avote on February 21st. that 13 facilitation of co_nstructlon of the
ary =5, U 14 veteran's memorial monument.
15 we would have known the results of it . .
16 by the 22nd. 15 Q _ An(_JI v_vho (_:il d the work that's set forth
17 Q  Waell, let'slook at that e-mail dated 16 inthisinvoice?
18 12:52, or time-stamped 12:52 p.m. on 17 A | be“ev_e that was me._
19 February 22nd, 2017. Do you seethat 18 Q S0, Lucien Greavesdid the -- the work
20  there? 19 itemizing this invoice?
21 A Yes. 20 A Correct. Yeah.
22 Q Doesthe e-mail say, "Still don't know 21 Q Andthisinvoiceisdated April 2,
23 the (breaking up). 22 20177
24 REPORTER'S NOTE: Whereupon, 23 A Yes
adiscussion is conducted 24 Q What isthe hourly rate for those
25 off the record. 25 services?
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2 Q And at the bottom of thise-mail, it

3 says, "We expect it to be avandal
4 target." Do you see that there?
5A Yes
6 Q Why did the Satanic Temple expect it to
7 be avandal target?
8 A Becauseit was no doubt going to be
9 controversial, and it was going to be
10 out on public grounds.
11 Q Looking at thislist of specsfor the
12 cube display, it does not mention any
13 plaque to honor veterans, doesit?
14 A It doesnot.
15 MR. MILLS: If youturnto
16 Exhibit 23, please.
17 REPORTER'S NOTE: Whereupon,
Deposition Exhibit Number 23
18 was marked for
identification.
19
20 By Mr. Mills:
21 Q Showing you Exhibit 23 on the screen.
22 It's Bates number PLF000008. Do you
23 see this document?
24 A Yes

25 Q What isthe Satanic Temple's

Page 62 Page 64
1 mild steel? 1 understanding of this document?
2 A Correct. 2 A Thatit wasapayment of 1,000 dollars
3 Q Anddid he have another estimate for 3  toAdam Volpe.
4 AR500 steel? 4 Q Andwho wasthe-- Adam Volpe?
5 A Correct. 5A I'm_not sure of the proper term.
6 Q Andwhat wasthat estimate? 6 Fabricator? Steelworker?
7 Q Hewasthe onewho constructed the cube
7 A Roughly $3,500. 8 display?
8Q And. . 9 A Correct.
9 MR. MILLS: Turning to 10 MR. MILLS: Go to Exhibit
10 Page2of Exhibit 10, please. 11 24, please. I'msorry. | forgot.
11 12
12 By Mr. Mills: 13 By Mr. Mills:
13 Q Doesthe Satanic Templeunderstand that | 14 Q  On 23, was -- did the Satanic Temple
14 this provides specs for the cube 15 pay that thousand dollars to Adam
15 display? 16 Volpe?
16 A Correct. 17 A This-- this document doesn't specify,
17 Q  And those specsinclude plate sted!, 18 butl-- | assume so.
18  aluminum black in color with an ;?) Exhi bithz/lf.pll\ﬂe;is Turnto
19 irregular textured surface? 21 REPORTER'S NOTE: Whereupon,
20 A Correct. N Deposition Exhibit Number 24
21 Q Andit mentionsamilitary helmet cast 22 was marked for
22 in steel aluminum? identification.
23 A Thatiscorrect. 23
24 Q Andit says, "Each side needs an etched 24 By Mr. Mills:
25 inverted pentagram"? 25 Q What isthe Satanic Temple's
Page 63 Page 65
1 A Correct. understanding of this Exhibit 24?

©CoO~NOUAWNR
O >

Qo r

10

20 Q
21
22 A
23 Q
24
25 A

That this was also a payment to Adam
Volpe for his work on construction of
the monument.

And when you say 'the monument', is
that the cube display we've been
talking about today?

Correct.

So, when -- when it -- this document
says -- in the middle there, it says,
"Baphometic bow! of wisdom monument,”
does that refer to the cube display?

Correct.

And who paid the 2,600 dollars to Adam
Volpe?

The document does not specify, but that
was for his services rendered in
creating the monument for the Satanic
Temple.

And thistransaction is dated July 21,
2017; isthat correct?

Correct. Yes.

Does the Satanic Temple know whether it
paid the 2,600 dollarsto Adam Volpe?

It is my understanding that the Satanic
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Page 66 Page 68
1 Templedid. 1 Q Whatisthe Satanic Temple's
2 MR. MILLS: Let'sturnto 2 understanding of the -- the note
3 Exhibit 25, please. 3 referring to adding the 100 dollars for
4 REPORTER'S NOTE: Whereupon, 4 the plague recreation with updated
Deposition Exhibit Number 25 5 language?
5 was marked for 6 A 1donot recall what would have been
identification. 7 meant by 'recreation’, and I'm vaguely
6 8 aware of updated language. | -- |
7 By Mr. Mills: 9 remember there was discussion about
8 Q And-- and -- maybe there'saway to -- 10 what exactly the language should be on
9 if you can look at both of these, 11 the plague that would be placed on the
10 Exhibit 25 and 24. My question is, are 12 monument.
11 these duplicates of the same document? 13 But the 100 dollarsis for
12 A So, there'sthis onefor $2,600. And 14 that plague on the display dedicating
13 then, | guess -- let's go to the other 15 it to Belle Plaine's veterans.
14 one. Asl'm sitting here now, it 16 Q Andthat -- that 100 dollar addition,
15 appears that way. 17 was that because the original specsfor
16 Q Doesit appear that they both have the 18 the cube display did not include it?
17 same transaction ID number in the upper 19 A 1 just believe that the -- the plague
18 right-hand corner? Do you see that? 20 was a separate item.
19 A | see--| seethisone. What'sthe 21 MR. MILLS: Let'sturnto
20 other one? Yeah. Okay. Yes. 22 Exhibit 27, please.
21 Q So, Exhibit 24 and Exhibit 25 are -- 23 REPORTER'S NOTE: Whereupon,
22 are -- are duplicates? Deposition Exhibit Number 27
23 A They appear to represent the same 24 was marked for
24 payment. identification.
25 MR. MILLS: Turnto 25
Page 67 Page 69
1 Exhibit 26, please. 1 By Mr. Mills:
2 REPORTER'S NOTE: Whereupon, 2 Q Exhibit 27 -- it's atwo-page exhibit.
Deposition Exhibit Number 26 3 Thefirst page is Bates number
3 was marked for 4 PLF000115. What isthe Satanic
identification. 5 Temple's understanding of this
4 6 document?
5 By Mr. Mills: 7 A That thisisaso regarding the payment
6 Q What isthe Satanic Temple's 8 -- Adam Volpe for the creation -- or
7 understanding of this document? 9 the completion of the display.
8 A That thiswastheinvoice Adam Volpe 10 Q Doyouseeinthe'to' ling, there'san
9 sent for receipt of that 2,600 dollars. 11 e-mail address. That's
10 Q And turning to the second page of this 12 info@TheSatanicTemple.com. Do you see
11 Exhibit 26, do you see the -- the note 13 that there?
12 from Adam Volpe at the top? 14 A Yes.
13 A Yes 15 Q And who controls that e-mail address?
14 Q What doesthe note say? 16 A Primarily Malcolm. | -- | can access
15 A Itsays, "Hello. Theoriginal price 17 it, but generally, he's the one who
16 was 3,500 dollars. | have added 100 18 checksit.
17 dollars for the plaque recreation with 19 Q Doesthisdocument explain who paid the
18 updated language. 20 2,600 dollars to Adam Volpe?
19 Y ou have aready prepaid 21 A Yeah. The Satanic Temple.
20 1,000 dollars up front. So, that 22 MR. MILLS: Turnto
21 leaves a balance of 2,600 dollars. 23 Exhibit 28, please.
22 Hope that makes sense. Thanks, Adam." 24 REPORTER'S NOTE: Whereupon,
23 Q Andisthisnote referring to the cube Deposition Exhibit Number 28
24 display? 25 was marked for
25 A Correct. identification.
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Page 74 Page 76
1 Maybe you could look at 1 Q And then, when we were looking at
2 them both at the same time. Or we can 2 Exhibit 28 and 29, you testified that
3 -~ | don't know if we could put them on 3 --lwanttomakesurel'mclear on
4 thescreen back and forth. There's 4 yourtestimony. The Satanic Temple
5  Exhibit 28 on the screen right now. 2 A pggrfégtoo dollars to Chris Andres?
g A ngth;t::?ﬁiﬁg ?r?els[;rlnsecur t(f;'ulgljt I'm 7 Q Andthat's what these invoices reflect?
' 8 A | assume so, because | don't know what
8 be. Okgy. Okay. Thoseare the same 9 else they would be for, given the
9  transaction IDs. These are the same 10  associated costs.
10 document. 11 Q Did the Satanic Temple make two
11 Q I think we just flipped to 29 now. | 12 separate 4,000 dollar payments to each,
12 think that was 28 you're looking at. 13 Chris Andres and Doug Mesner?
13 Now it's 21. 14 A It appears there was one 4,000 dollar
14 A Okay. Okay. Okay. So, those are two 15 payment to Doug Mesner and two 2,000
15 separate payments for 2,000 dollars. 16 dollar payments to, most likely, Chris
16 Q So, Exhibit 29 is not a duplicate of 17 Andres. ,
17 Exhibit 287 18 Q IsChris Andres adifferent person than
18 A Correct. ;g A D$£ Mesner?
19 Q  What isthe Satanic Temple's 21 MR. MILLS: Let'sturnto
20 understant_jllng of thistransaction? 22 page-- or exhibit - sorry. Exhibit
21 A It --that it's another 2,000 dollar 23 30, please.
22 payment. 24 REPORTER'S NOTE: Whereupon,
23 Q Andwho paid the 2,000 dollars? Deposition Exhibit Number 30
24 A The Satanic Temple. 25 was marked for
25 Q Andwho wasthe 2,000 dollar payment identification.
Page 75 Page 77
1 sent to? 1 By Mr. Mills:
2 A I'massuming it would be to Chris 2 Q Thisisatwo-page exhibit, Bates
3 Andres, because -- because Chris Andres 3 number PLF000129-130. What isthe
4 was paid atotal of 4,000 dollars. 4 Satanic Temple's understanding of this
5 Q And the Satanic Temple also paid 4,000 5 document?
6 dollarsto Lucien Greaves? 6 A That it wasa 1,000 dollar payment for
7 A |--1don'tbelieveit did. 7 the design fee paid to Chris Andres.
8 MR. MILLS: If we could 8 Q Andinthis, how much -- isthisa
9 turn back to Exhibit 9, please? 9 separate request for money than the
10 10 documents -- than the payment
11 By Mr. Mills: 11 transaction documents we were just
12 Q | understood the Satanic Temple paid 12 looking at?
13 Lucien Greaves 4,000 dollars when we 13 A |--1ldon'tknow. It'sa--it's--
14 discussed this document. Did | 14 it'sarequest. So, that might not
15 misunderstand your testimony about 15 have been -- that -- that might not be
16 that? 16 what the payment was.
17 A | believe that was paid to the name of 17 Q | wantto make surel understood. You
18 Doug Mesner. 18 previoudly testified that the Satanic
19 Q So, the Exhibit 9 -- the 4,000 dollar 19 Temple paid atotal of 4,000 dollarsto
20 fee for services -- | just want to make 20 Chris Andres for the cube display at
21 sure we're clear on this. The Satanic 21 thistime?
22 Temple paid that to Doug Mesner? 22 A Correct.
23 A I'mnot sure. It doesn't matter either 23 Q Anditdidn't pay any more than that
24 way. It was-- it was a 4,000 dollar 24 4,000 dollars?
25 payment to -- to me. 25 A My understanding isthat we paid a
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Page 90 Page 92
1 the Satanic Temple claims to have 1 monument by artist Adam Volpe; correct?
2 suffered and incurred, and for which it 2 A Correct.

3 seeks recovery in this matter? 3 Q Anditrefersto transporting the

4 A Yes. If you have questions about 4 statue from Salem to Belle Plaine?

5 specific damages, I'm happy to answer 5 A Correct.

6 them. 6 Q Anditlistsinstalation of the statue
7 Q Great. My specific question is, what 7 for one year; correct?

8 isthe total amount of damages that the 8 A Correct.

9 Satanic Temple claimsin this lawsuit? 9 Q Anditlistsremoval and return of the

10 A |--ldont--1--andasl've 10 statue to Salem; correct?

11 answered repeatedly, | don't have that 11 A Correct.

12 number before me. But | believeit's 12 Q Itligtsliability and property

13 in the complaint we have. | don't see 13 insurance?

14 how it could not be. 14 A Correct.

15 Q It doesn't appear that you're prepared 15 Q And administrative expenses?

16 to testify to the total amount of 16 A Correct.

17 damages the Satanic Temple claimsin 17 Q There'sno mention of work by Doug

18 this lawsuit. 18 Mesner in this e-mail, is there?

19 A Okay. 19 A | believethat would fall under

20 Q | think we have aproblem here. Wemay |20 administration expenses.

21 have to come back to this, 21 Q Okay. So, based onthe e-mail

22 unfortunately. 22 statement installation of the statue

23 If you're not ready to 23 for one year, did the Satanic Temple

24 testify about anything, | guess I'll 24 understand that, at most, the cube

25 move on to a different topic. But it's 25 display might bein Belle Plaine's park

Page 91 Page 93
1 clear that you're unprepared to testify 1 for one year, and then it would have to
2 to damages. That's unfortunate. 2 be removed?
3 MR. MILLS: Let'smove on 3 A Weunderstood. | believe, at the time,
4 to Exhibit 10. Now, | want to turn to 4 we felt that the monument would be
5 Page 12 of Exhibit 10, please. 5 there for aminimum of one year.
6 6 Q Andtheemail listsremoval and return
7 By Mr. Mills: 7 of the statue to Salem; correct?
8 Q And that's Bates numbered document Page| 8 A Correct.
9 PLF00033. Do you seethat on the 9 Q So, after installation for one year,

10 screen? 10 the Satanic Temple was planning that

11 A Yes 11 the cube display would have to be

12 Q Andthere'san e-mail dated April 17th, 12 removed from Belle Plaine's park and

13 2017 at 8:10 p.m. at the top. 13 returned to Salem; correct?

14 A Correct. 14 A Wadll, that was a plausible outcome

15 Q Anddid adirector of the Satanic 15 after ayear.

16 Temple send that e-mail dated April 16 Q Andthise-mail isdated April 17,

17 17th, 2017? 17 2017?

18 A Yes 18 A Correct.

19 Q Thise-mail refersto what we need 19 Q Andthat April 2017 date is after the

20 funds for; correct? 20 City had approved the permit on March

21 A Correct. 21 29, 2017; correct?

22 Q Anditreferstodesign of themonument |22 A Correct.

23 by artist Chris Andres? 23 THE WITNESS: Guys, can |

24 A Correct. 24 take a bathroom break? 1'm sorry. |

25 Q Andit refersto construction of the 25 didn't get one when | got anew device.
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Page 94 Page 96
1 MR. MILLS: Yeah. Why 1 By Mr. Mills:
2 don't wejust break early for lunch and 2 Q Didthedirectors of the Satanic Temple
3 come back at 12:30? 3 ever discuss concerns about the cost of
4 THE WITNESS: 12:307? 4 the cube display being 6,000 dollars
5 Wait. What -- what time -- where you 5 while the fund-raising asked for tens
6 are we at now? 6 of thousands of dollars?
7 REPORTER'S NOTE: Whereupon, a 7 A Yes. | recall that in correspondence.
discussion is conducted off 8 Q Andwhat did they discuss?
8 the record. 9 A Therewere discussions as to what was
9 MR. MILLS: So, we come 10 the reasonable amount of fund-raising,
10 back in an hour, basically? 11 given the cost.
11 THE WITNESS: Okay. 12 REPORTER'S NOTE: Whereupon,
12 MR. MILLS; Let'ssay -- adiscussion is conducted
13 let's say come back in 50 minutes at 13 off the record.
14 12:30. Doesthat work for everyone? 14 MR. MILLS: Okay. Before
15 Or do you need afull hour? 15 the -- the quick break there -- are we
16 COURT REPORTER: That's 16 back on the record?
17 good for me. 17 COURT REPORTER: Yes.
18 MR. KEZHAYA: | don't -- | 18 MR. MILLS: Okay.
19 don't need afull hour. Just -- just 19
20 making sure that we're on the same 20 By Mr. Mills:
21 page. 21 Q Weweretaking about the cost of this
22 MR. MILLS: Okay. Let's 22 -- constructing the cube display --
23 come back at 12:30. 23 concernsthat it was less than the --
24 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: The 24 the fund-raising, and | asked, how were
25 timeis 11:39 am. We're going off the 25 those concerns resolved?
Page 95 Page 97
1 video record. 1 A They wereresolved by usfund-raising
2 REPORTER'SNOTE: Whereupon, 2  for the amount that we ended up
ashort recess is taken. 3 fund-raising for on Indiegogo.
3 o 4 Q Hasthe Satanic Temple used the cube
4 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Timeis 5  display to do general fund-raising?
5  now 12:31 p.m. We're back on the video 6 A Could you - could you specify?
6 record. 7 Q Hasthe Satanic Temple relied on the
7 MR. KEZHAYA: Actualy, ) .
8  justgivemejust asecond. | havea 8 cub_e display to do other fund-raising
9  development on another case that we 9  besidesthe -- what do you call --
10  lookedat. If wedon't mind, it will 10 Indiegogo fund-raising?
11  takemejust ashort moment. 11 A No.
12 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Sure. 12 MR. MILLS: Let'sturnto
13 Thetimeis 12:31 p.m. We're going off 13 Exhibit 7, please. AndI'dliketo
14 thevideo record. 14 turn to Page 3 of Exhibit 7, please.
15 REPORTER'SNOTE: Whereupon, a 15  It's Bates number Document PLF00017.
discussion is conducted off 16
1(75 th:/lrlgccr):gZHAYA' Okay. | beg 17 By Mr. Mills
18 yall'spardon, That wasa-- Ludien, 18 Q Do };ou see the email at the top of the
19 thereis an update in the Arkansas case Page:
20 that we'll talk about pretty soon here, 20 A Qne mc_)ment. Yes. .
21 too. Nothing substantive. 21 Q Didadi rectqr of the Satanic Temple
22 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Okay. 22 send the e-mail at 6:03 p.m. on March
23 Stand by. Thetimeisnow 12:32 p.m. 23 1st--
24 We're back on the video record. 24 A Correct.
25 25 Q --2017? And did the Satanic Temple
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Page 98 Page 100
1 understand that, "Monuments are not 1 it's outside of Salem.
2 donated to the City, but are owned by 2 Q Looking at the email sort of inthe
3 the entity erecting them. 3 lower middle part of the page, at 1:42
4 They are only up for one 4 p.m. -- my question is, what was the
5 year. And areguest can be made that 5 Satanic Temple's understanding of the
6 they all be taken down, in which case, 6 statement, "We may also want to show it
7 we have 10 daysto remove it." 7 here temporarily"?
8 A Yes 8 A |--1ldon'tseethe--1--1don't
9 Q And thise-mail was sent on March 1, 9 think 1'm seeing the same thing.
10 201772 10 Q Oh, okay. | seethat now. | thought
11 A Correct. 11 it's-- sorry. The 1:42 email. Do
12 Q Andthat e-mail was sent before the 12 you see where I'm --
13 City had approved the permit on March 13 A --correct. Weweregoing to hold it
14 29, 2017; correct? 14 at our Salem location until taking it
15 A Correct. 15 to Belle Plaine.
16 Q And so, this e-mail would have been 16 Q And that would include showing it asan
17 based on the limited public forum 17 exhibit?
18 policy, not the permit; correct? 18 A That -- that would necessitate us
19 A Correct. 19 having it in an area of the house where
20 MR. MILLS: Turnto 20 it would be -- where it would be
21 Exhibit 13, please. Thisis Exhibit 21 publicly viewable by people coming in
22 13. It's Bates number PLF000102. 22 to the exhibits.
23 23 Q Andthat'swhat it means by 'show it
24 By Mr. Mills: 24 here?
25 Q Do you seethis Exhibit 13 on the 25 A Correct.
Page 99 Page 101
1 screen? 1 Q Andlower -- down further on the bottom
2 A Yes 2 of the page, there'sa 7:08 p.m.
3 Q Didthe Satanic Temple'sdirectors 3 e-mail. Isthat from adirector of the
4 receive the e-mail dated June 23, 2017 4 Satanic Temple?
5 at 4:19p.m.? 5A The7:08 p.m. email?
6 A At--atleast onedirector did. 6 Q Yes
7 Q Do you have any reason to doubt both 7 A Correct. Yes.
8 directors received it? 8 Q And so, asof June 23, 2017, was the
9 A |donot. 9 Satanic Temple planning to take the
10 Q Did Ash Astaroth forward to the Satanic | 10 cube display to the Salem Gallery for
11 Temple's directors e-mails he had 11 an exhibition before taking it to Belle
12 exchanged with Adam Volpe? 12 Plaine?
13 A 1--1--1believe so. 13 A Theplanwasto hold it at the Salem
14 Q Doesthise-mail string indicate that 14 property and then take it to Belle
15 the cube display was finished as of 15 Plaine. Yes.
16 June 23, 20177 16 Q Do you know for how long the Satanic
17 A Yes 17 Temple planned to show the cube display
18 Q Where was the cube display located at 18 in the -- the gallery?
19 thistime? 19 A No. Theintention wasto haveit held
20 A It waswith Adam Volpe, wherever he 20 at the gallery up and to the point
21 constructed it. 21 where we were able to take it to Belle
22 Q Do you know where he constructed it? 22 Plaine.
23 A Somewhere in Massachusetts. 23 | remember ustrying to
24 Q Woasitin Salem? 24 work with the officialsin Belle Plaine
25 A | don'tthink it'sin Salem. | think 25 to set up atime and date in which we
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1 could install the monument onto the 1 A Correct.
2 park grounds. 2 Q These--thee-mailssent at 1:00 p.m.
3 MR. MILLS: I'dliketo 3 and 2:57 p.m. on July 15th, 2017 blind
4 turn to Exhibit 21, please. 4 copy adirector of the Satanic Temple;
5 5 correct?
6 By Mr. Mills: 6 A Correct.
7 Q | wanttolook at the e-mail toward the 7 Q Andwhenthe e-mail says, "l was
8 bottom of the Exhibit 21. It'stime 8 wondering what you would need to get it
9 stamped 12:29 p.m. on July 11th, 2017. 9 to Salem for a bit before we sent it to
10 Do you see that? 10 Belle Plaine," what did the Satanic
11 A Yes 11 Temple understand that to mean?
12 Q A director of the Satanic Temple sent 12 A Wadll, the -- the memoria was going to
13 the email dated July 11th, 20177? 13 come from Salem to Belle Plaine. And
14 A Correct. 14 we were getting it to Salem, and then
15 Q Andthe-- thedirector's e-mail says, 15 we were going to take it to Belle
16 "You can install the statue any day 16 Plaine.
17 from August 7 to August 13"; correct? 17 Q Andwhen the e-mail says, "I think we'd
18 A Correct. 18 like to have it here and show it until
19 Q So, by July 11, 2017, the Satanic 19 we send it," what did the Satanic
20 Temple was not planning to place the 20 Temple understand that to mean?
21 cube display in Belle Plaine's park 21 A That it would reside within the
22 until sometime in August 7 through 13; 22 galery.
23 correct? 23 Q Andit would be shown in the gallery?
24 A Correct. 24 A Yeah. It would be -- it would be
25 Q Wasthat timeframeto alow the Satanic | 25 visible to the people coming to the
Page 103 Page 105
1 Temple to show the cube display in the 1 gallery; correct.
2 Salem Gallery before moving it on? 2 Q Andthat'swhat it means by 'show it'?
3 A No. That wastimefor usto plan 3 A Correct.
4 actually driving the display across 4 Q So,itwould betreated like an exhibit
5 country. 5 whileit's there?
6 Q How long did you anticipate it would 6 A Correct.
7 take you to drive the display across 7 Q Anemall a -- at oneao'clock p.m. on
8 country? 8 July 15th, 2017 refersto the plague
9 A | --1don'trecal how many how many 9 for folks who donated. Do you see that
10 -- how many hours that trip was 10 there?
11 supposed to be. 11 A Yes.
12 Q Would it take a month? 12 Q What isthe Satanic Temple's
13 A Widll, it might take a month to clear 13 understanding of the plague for folks
14 our schedules and organize that type of 14 -- folks who donated?
15 Cross country trip. 15 A | think the -- | did not understand
16 MR. MILLS: Let'sgoto 16 that. The only plaque | know of isthe
17 Exhibit 22, please. 17 plague that was on the memorial itself.
18 18 | don't -- | don't know what's meant by
19 By Mr. Mills: 19 ‘plague for folks who donated'.
20 Q Isthesubject line of this e-mail 20 Q So, isthere no plaque for folks who
21 string, "Memorial to Salem"? 21 donated in existence?
22 A Correct. 22 A Not that -- not that I'm aware of. But
23 Q Andthat reference to memorial -- is 23 I'm -- I'm not sure what is meant by
24 that the same cube display we've been 24 '‘plaque for the folks who donated'. |
25 talking about today? 25 -- | have to believe that he's -- he's
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16 Q
17
18 A
19 Q
20
21
22
23
24
25 Q

Mesner?

Correct.

Is Douglas Mesner a pseudonym?

Yes.

So, Douglas -- okay. And that was a
yes? Douglas Mesner is a pseudonym?

Yes.

So, when...

MR. MILLS: If --if we

could go to, for example, Exhibit 10?
At Page 12, please.

By Mr. Mills:
Do you see Exhibit 12, Page 10 pulled

Page 114 Page 116
1 A Correct. 1 up there? It's Bates stamped PLF00033?
2 Q Andscrolling down, if we could, it 2 A Yes
3  dsolistsMalcolm Jarry? 3 Q Isitthe Satanic Temple's
4 A Correct. 4 understanding --
5 Q Andgivesanemail address 5 REPORTER'S NOTE: Whereupon,
g A s@mictmpl eorg@gmail.com adiscussion is conducted
€s. 6 off the record.
8 MR. MILLS: I'm going to 7 MR. MILLS: Let metry
9 mark another eXthllt. Exhibit 32. 8 that agal n. Doi ng the best we can with
10 ;ZZ?EZ%RS;':SZE Whereupon, 9 the technology here. Okay. Try this
11 Exhibit Number 32 was marked i’ egam.
» for identification. 12 By Mr. Mills
13 MR MILLS: These are 13 Q .So, the reqlacted e-mail addre&s--.is
14 plaintiffsinitial discosuresin this 14 itthe Satanic Temple's understanding
15 lawsuit. 15 that that redaction is of a Douglas
16 16 Mesner e-mail address?
17 By Mr. Mills 17 A Iltmay be. _
18 Q We have Exhibit 32. Do you seeit on 18 Q  And that Douglas Mesner nameisa
19 the screen? 19 pseudonym?
20 Q VYes. 20 A Yes
21 Q Andthisisthe Satanic Temple's 21 MR. MILLS: I'dliketo
22 initial disclosures? 22 turn to Exhibit 18, please.
23 A Yes 23
24 MR. MILLS: Andif we 24 By Mr. Mills;
25 could scroll down, please, to the next 25 Q Thisisa--a--I'll refertoitasa
Page 115 Page 117
1 page? 1 Twitter string; isthat fair?
2 2 A | understand.
3 By Mr. Mills: 3 Q Okay. Andisitthe--isLucien
4 Q Theresaheading. It'stitled, 4 Greaves a spokesperson for the Satanic
5 "Individuals with Discoverable 5 Temple?
6 Knowledge." Do you see that there? 6 A Yes
7A Yes 7 Q And he-- he has authority to speak for
8 Q Andthefirst namelisted isMalcolm 8 the Satanic Temple on Twitter?
9 Jarry? 9 A Yes, but not every tweet by Lucien
10 A Correct. 10 Greaves is a statement on behalf of the
11 Q And the second name listed is Douglas 11 Satanic Temple.

N o
~NOoO O WN
O

18
19 A
20 Q
21
22 A
23
24
25 Q

Okay.
MR. MILLS: | want to look

at atweet dated August 21, 2017, if we
can zero in on that one. Print -- it's
online. Do you see the -- the tweet
dated August 21, 2017 by Lucien
Greaves?

| do.

Did he have authority to send this
tweet on behalf of the Satanic Temple?

WEell, no. That'sjust -- tweets by
Lucien Greaves are tweets by Lucien
Greaves himself.

Okay. And-- and Lucien Greavesisa
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1 | really have no idea how 1 fund-raising done in relation to the
2 we would search text messages; how we 2 cube display for Belle Plaine?
3 would find specific topicsin text 3 A Weproduced -- we produced the
4 messages. Or how we could expect to 4 documents we produced. The...
5 preserve text messages from four years 5 Q Did the Satanic Temple produce any
6 ago. 6 documents related to the -- the
7 This, | genuinely do not 7 fund-raising?
8 understand. If -- if there's something 8 A Oh. We produced anything that was not
9 about text messages| -- | uniquely 9 public facing, including the e-mails
10 don't understand here, I'm willing to 10 that discussed fund-raising.
11 hear it. 11 Q Where-- would there be -- have been
12 But as| sit here 12 e-mails with Indiegogo to set up the
13 listening to this now, these -- these 13 fund-raiser?
14 guestions about text messages seem -- 14 A No. Indiegogoisjust kind of a
15 seem terribly unreasonable; 15 third-party site that manages
16 And maybe that's due to 16 fund-raising.
17 some limited understanding of mine, 17 Y ou set up an account, and
18 given how text messages are stored, 18 then you use the back end page to set
19 either preserved, or deleted, or not. 19 the parameters for your incentives,
20 But my understanding of 20 state the goal in what they call the
21 text messages in my mind, they're very 21 story behind the fund-raising campaign.
22 transient and they don't exist for me 22 It doesn't require content
23 from one phone to the next. 23 with representatives from Indiegogo.
24 And | don't believe that 24 Q Did the Satanic Temple make any efforts
25 there is arepository of -- of text 25 to collect documents related to the
Page 127 Page 129
1 messages where | could go back and -- 1 Indiegogo fund-raising?
2 and see, in hard copy, every single 2 A Beyond the documents we produced, no.
3 text message with people. 3 Q Would the Indiegogo fund-raising
4 | could be wrong, but in 4 documents -- would they have mentioned
5 reading the document and in -- in 5 the cube display?
6 seeing something like text messages, 6 A Wadl, which -- which documents?
7 that just seems to me something that is 7 Q The--the-- you saidtherewasa
8 making sure that there's no limitations 8 story that you put up. If | understand
9 on the request, but not a serious 9 the process correctly, on -- the
10 reguest that somebody can be thought to 10 Indiegogo, you said there was a story
11 fulfill after four years. 11 page?
12 Q Did the Satanic Temple undertake any 12 A Right. Remember previously, you asked
13 effort at al to collect and produce 13 if the Indiegogo page described the
14 text messages? 14 monument. In -- in as such of that
15 A | have no capability asasfar as|'m 15 page labelled 'Story', it describes the
16 aware to go back to text messagesin 16 monument and its purpose.
17 thistime. 17 Q Doesthis page also mention Belle
18 MR. MILLS: Let'sturnto 18 Plaine?
19 the credit funding or fund-raising 19 A | believeso. Yes.
20 documents. 20 MR. MILLS: Thishas been
21 21 going on for an hour. Why don't we
22 By Mr. Mills: 22 take a five minute break?
23 Q What efforts did the Satanic Temple 23 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: The
24 undertake to collect and produce 24 timeisnow 1:26 p.m. We're going off
25 documents related to the -- the 25 the record.
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Page 134 Page 136
1 isthat right? 1 Greaves's data plan?
2 A Correct. Two that -- two specificaly 2 No.
3 that I'm aware of. 3 MR. KEZHAYA: No further
4 Q Okay. And before February 21, theCity | 4 questions. Any redirect?
5 indicated that they were opening the 5 MR.MILLS: No. I'm--
6 park; is that righf_g pening 6 I'm just reserving the right to come
7 A Correct. 7 back when we get more documents.
8 Q And the-- the organization wasn't of g ms- a'lzfl'_"g‘Yl'?n n%{‘ay e
18 Importalr;]C;er.]i s case, they were i(j)- ?_(;]t a?]ﬁi ;g Jo ask more questions today.
11 aware that the park itself going to be ' .
12 open by Feb rugry 21 Thgy __gth ey were 12 MR. KEZHAYA: All right.
o . 13 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: All
13 aware of this; isthal right? 14 right. Timeis1:42 p.m. Thisisthe
14 A That wasour understanding. Yes. 15 g - b-m.
. . end of today's deposition.
15 Q Ok._ely. In terms of med|a—— social 16 (Whereupon, the deposition
16 media posts that Luaen Greaves terminated at 1:42 p.m.)
17 created, those are publicly viewable; 17
18 isthat right? 18
19 A That'scorrect. 19
20 Q And arethere any direct messages or 20
21 other non-publicly viewable information 21
22 associated with Lucien Greaves's 22
23 account that has anything to do with 23
24 this case? 24
25 A Not -- not that I'm aware of. No. 25
Page 135 Page 137
1 Q Okay. And theIndiegogo websiteis 1 STATE OF MINNESOTA )
2 also publicly viewable; isthat right? 2 ) ss.
3 A Correct. 3 CROW WING COUNTY )
4 Q That's searchable on the Indiegogo 4
5 website? 5
6 A ltis 6 I, Nathan D. Engen do hereby
7 Q Let'sseeif we canfind that website 7 certify that the foregoing transcript in
8 a